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RAMSONS PROJECTS LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 26" Annual Report together with Audited
Annual Financial statements of the Company for the linancial year ended March 31, 2020,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results of the Company for the year under review are compared below with the
previous vear's results for your information and consideration:

(Rs. in Lacs)

For the Year ended For the Year ended

31-03-2020 31-03-2019

Income from operations & Other income 29.10 20,62

Expenses except Depreciation 20.41 18.59

Depreciation 0.04 0.04

Profit/(Loss) before tax 8.65 2.00

Provision/Payment for Income Tax 0.02 0.84

Profit/( Loss) After Tax 8.63 1.16

Surplus brought forward from Previous 259.59 258.66
Year

Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 266.49 259.59

OVERALL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, your Company has earned Profit of Rs. 8.63 Lakhs after tax.
Your management is working towards growth and development of the Company and we are
striving to achieve the milestones and planned target in the next couple of years.

FINANCE AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year under review, there is no change in the capital structure of the Company. The
present authorized capital of the Company is Rs. 4,00,00,000/- and the paid-up share capital is
Rs. 3,00,65,000/-.

AMOUNT, IF ANY, WHICH THE BOARD PROPOSES TO CARRY TO ANY
RESERVES

During the year under review, your Company has transferred Rs. 1.73 Lakhs to statutory
reserves w's 451C pursuant Lo requirement of RBI guidelings.



IMPACT OF COVID-19

There has been no impact of Global Pandemic COVID-19 in the business operations of the
Company.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year under review due to paucity
of divisible profits.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated
under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20185, is presented in a separate section forming part of the
Annual Report and marked as Annexure “I".

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your company has complied with the mandatory provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations.
2015, relating to Corporate Governance with the Stock Exchanges. A comprehensive report
on Corporate Governance forming part of the Directors” Report and the Certificate from the
Practicing Company Secretary confirming the compliance of conditions on corporate
governance is included in the Annual Report and marked as Annexure “II".

BUSINESS & OPERATIONS
Non-Banking Financial Companies

Non-banking financial companies (NBFCs) are fast emerging as an important segment of
Indian linancial system. It is performing as financial intermediation in a variety of ways, like
making loans and advances, leasing, hire purchase, etc. They advance loans to the various
wholesale and retail traders, small-scale industries and self<emploved persons. Thus, they
have broadened and diversified the range of products and services offered by a financial
sector. Gradually, they are being recognized as complementary to the banking sector due 1o
their customer-oriented services; flexibility and timeliness in meeting the credit needs of
specified sectors; ete,

AUDITORS & AUDIT REPORT

M/s. NVM & COMPANY, Chartered Accountants having FRN: 012974N, were appointed as
a Statutory Auditors of the company for the period of Five (5) years in the Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on 25" September 2017.

The requirement relating to ratification of Auditors by the members of the Company at every
AGM has been dispensed with by the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 vide Notification
No. 8.0, 1833(E) dated May 07", 2018. Pursuant to the said amendment, during the five-year
term of appointment / re-appointment of Statutory Auditors, ratification of the appointment /
re-appointment by the members at the Annual General Meeting is not required.



Accordingly business item ol ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors is not included
in the Notice calling 26™ Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification and the same are self-explanatory
and therefore do not call for any further comment thereon.,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant W the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuncration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014, the
Company had appointed M/s. K. K. Singh & Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries in
Praclice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-2020.
The Secretarial Audit Report is given as Annexure ‘1" forming part of this Annual Report.

Explanation and comments of Board on observation is Secretarial Audit Report are as
under:-

a. The [00% shareholding of promoters was not in demal form as required under
Regudation 31¢2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013

Company has intimated the promoters whose shares are in physical form to change
their holding in Demat form.

h. The outecome of the Board Meeting (o the stock exchange w.r.t. approval of unavdited
quarterly financial resulls approved at the Board meetings was not made separately
as reguired wunder Regulation 30, however the Financial Results has been reported
under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (LODR). Regulation, 2015.

The Outcome of the Board Meetings of the Company only covers the approval of
unaudited quarterly financial results which primarily governs under Regulation 33 of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, The same has bee¢n duly intimated to Stock
Exchange(s) within due time. To avoid duplicacies, since no new business has been
transacted or approved in the meeling(s) held in the FY 2019-2020, no reporting
under Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 has been made.

c. The prior intimation of Board Meeting under Regulation 29 of the SEBI (LODR),
Regulation, 20135 for approval of unaudited quarterly financial for the quarter ended
on 30th June, 2019 has been given for 2 days only.

Due to some technical reasons of not being to upload the intimation on 05.08.2020,
for the proposed meeting on 09.08.2019, and other inadvertent reasons, the intimation
has been delayed against the due timelines.

d. The intimation regarding closure of Trading Window for the quarter ended on
30.06.2019 under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, ax
amended, read with the BSE Circular LIST/COMP/01/2019-20, dated 2nd April, 2019
has been made on 03rd July, 2013 against its prescribed timeline.

Due to some lechnical and other inadvertent reasons, the intimation has been delaved
by 2 days apainst the due timelines.



e. The Certificate from Statwiory Auditors to the Reserve Bank of India has been
furnished bevond the prescribed time period

Nue to some inadvertent reasons, the intimation has been delayed against the due
timelines.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Mr. Yogesh Sachdeva, who was liable 10 be retire by rotation
at Annual General Meeting, held on 16/09/2019and being eligible, he has been reappointed as
Director of the Company in the AGM held for the Financial Year 2018-19.

Further, Mr. Sunil Sachdeva, holding DIN:00012115, is retiring Director at the upcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offered himsell for re-
appointment as Director at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Sachdeva, whose office as Managing Director expiring
w.e.f. 1" August 2021, has also been proposed for his re-appointment as Managing Director
at the ensuing AGM for further period of five consecutive years,

Mr. Sundeep Kalsi (DIN: 01493597) whose term expires on 27th September, 2020 has been
proposed for re-appointment as Non Executive Independent Director to hold oftice for a
further period of 5 (Five) consecutive years with effect from 28th September, 2020 1o 27th
September, 2025,

Brief resume. pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 of the Directors
proposed to be appointed/ reappointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. nature of his
expertise in specific functional areas and name of the Listed Companies in which he/she
holds directorship is included in the notes to the Notice convening the Annual General
Meeting.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the Year of report, 04 Board Meeting were held and details of same are given in
Corporate Governance Report which forms the part of this report.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate
governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™)
under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee ("NRC") reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of the
criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee
meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive
contribution and inputs in meetings, ete. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the
key aspects of his role.

Independent Directors of the Company has also reviewed the performance of the Executive
Directors.



AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Audit Committee. The composition, powers, role and terms of
reference of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements mandated under Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, The

details of the Audit Committee along with Meetings held during the year are covered in the
Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Report.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM

The detail of the Whistle Blower Policy is covered in the Corporate Governance Report
which forms part of this Report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The details of Internal Financial Control Systems and their adequacy are included in
Management Discussion and Analysis which form part of this report.

POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT, REMUNERATION AND OTHER
DETAILS.

Policy on Director’s Appointment, Remuneration and other details as provided under Section
178(3) of the Company has been disclosed in Corporate Governance Report and Extracts of
the Annual Return which forms an integral part of the Director’s Report.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the Independent Directors have given a declaration under sub-section (7) of Section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under
Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the vear under review, there is no Subsidiary/ Joint Ventuare/ Associate Companies of
the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial
statements and which [orms an Integral Part of the Annual Report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As provided under Section 92(2) of the Act, the extract of annual return is given in Annexure
IV and also available on the website of the Company i.e. www.ramsonsprojects.com in the
preseribed Form MGT-9, which forms part of this report.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

None of the transactions falls under the scope of Section 188(1) of the Act,



RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

During the period under review, the Board is of the opinion that there are no threatening
circumstances which may threaten the existence of the Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors ol the Company is required 10 furnish the information in terms of
section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and to best of their knowledge and ability,
confirms that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed;:

h) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit or loss of the company for that period;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;
d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
e) They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company

and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

f) They have devised proper systems Lo ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws including seeretarial standards and these systems are adequate and
operating effectively.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established
and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory, and secretarial
auditors and the reviews performed by Management and the relevant Board Committees,
including the Audit Commitice, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal
financial controls were adequate and operationally effective during the Financial Year 2019-
2020,

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KMP's AND
EMPLOYEES

A statement containing the details of the Remuneration of Directors, KMP's and Employees
as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 cannot be
caleulated because no salary has been given to any director during the year.



However, salary paid to KMP ie. Company Secretary has been disclosed in Extracts of
Annual Return Annexure -1V which forms the part of this Report,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

Information with respect to Conservation of Energy. Technology Absorption & Foreign
Exchange Earning and Outgo, pursuant to section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 is
as tollows:-

a. Conservation of Energy: The operations of the Company are not power intensive.
Nevertheless, the Company continues its efforts to conserve energy whenever
practicable by economizing the use of power.

b. Technical Absorption: Nil

¢, Foreign Exchange carnings and out go: Nil

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public till date within the meaning of
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Provisions of Corporate Social Responsibilities as per provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made there under are not applicable on the Company.

DISCLOSURE ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Company has set up an Internal Complaints Committee for providing a redressal
mechanism pertaining to sexual harassment of women employees at workplace.

There was no case of sexual harassment reported during the vear under review.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There has been no order passed by any Regulator, Court or Tribunal against the Company
which can impact its poing concern status and company’s operation in future.
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Annexure-1

RAMSONS PROJECTS LIMITED
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
NBFC - INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Industry Structure and developments

The business of the Company is that of a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC).

Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) have become an integral part of India’s financial
system. In recent times, NBFC's have emerged as lenders to both companies and individuals,
When it comes to lending, NBFCs are generally regarded to be complementary to banks and
are often able to offer better services and products to their customers. In spite of strong
competition laced by the NBFCs, the inner strength of NBFCs viz local knowledge, credit
appraisal skill, well trained collection machinery, close monitoring of barrowers and
personalized attention to each client, are catering to the needs of small and medium
enterprises in the rural and semi urban arcas. NBFC's are playing significant role in [inancing
the road transport and infrastructure and have reached the gross root level through Micro
finance.

Outlook on opportunitics, threats, risks & concerns

The company is consolidating its position and looking better prospect in the days to come.
The Company is making its best efforts to realize the maximum from the customers by taking
recourse of legal remedies where warranted.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

The Company has adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size and
nature of the business. The internal control system is supplemented by regular reviews by the
management and well-documented policies and guidelines to ensure reliability of [inancial
and all other records and to prepare financial statements and other data. Moreover, your
Company continuously upgrades these systems in line with the best accounting practices. The
Company has independent audit systems to monitor the entire operations and the Audit
Committee of the Board reviews the findings and recommends for better audit procedures
and systems as may be required. It is ensured that all assets are safeguarded and protected
against anv loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transaction are authorized,
recorded and reported correctly (o keep constant check on the cost struclures and to prevent
revenue leakages.



Financial Performance

The Financial performance of the Company is given as under: -

(Rs. in Lacs)

For the Year ended  For the Year ended

31-03-2020 31-03-2019

Income from operations & Other income 29.10 20,62

Expenses except Depreciation 20.41 18.59

Depreciation 0.04 0.04

Profit/(Loss) before tax 8.65 2.00

Provision/Payment for Income Tax 0.02 0.84

Profit/(l.oss) After Tax 8.63 1.16

Surplus brought forward from Previous 259.59 258.66
Year

Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 266.49 259.59

Opportunities

Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) are fast emerging as an important segment of
Indian financial system. It is performing as linancial intermediation in a variety of ways, like
making loans and advances, leasing. hire purchase, consumer retail finance etc. They advance
loans to the various wholesale and retail traders, small-scale industries and self-cmployed
persons. Thus, they have broadened and diversilied the range of products and services offered
by a financial sector. Gradually. they are being recognized as complementary to the banking
seclor due to their customer-oriented services; flexibility and timeliness in meeting the credit
needs of specified sectors; ete.

Segment Information

The primary business segment of the Company is NBFC activities which include
disbursement of to Retail Customers and Small Companies and Firms and Investment
activities.

Threats
¢ High cost of [unds
¢ Slow industrial growth
o  Stiff competition with NBFCs as well as with banking sector
e Non-performing assets
® Changes in Technology
* Entry of New players
o Government Policies

[0



Risk and Coneerns

Growth of the Business of the Company is linked to the overall economic growth. Macro risk
to the business can be adverse changes 1o the economy and policies of Reserve Bank of India
and policies of Government of India. Volatility in Non-performing asscts can be other
significant risk.

Outlook

The Company is secking to improve its NBFC business. To strengthen its NBFC business,
company is exploring the opportunities in consumer retail finance.

Human Resources

Your company always regards human resources as its most valuable asset and continuously
evolves policies and process to attract and retain its substantial and qualitative pool of
managerial resources through friendly work environment that encourages initiatives by
individuals and recognizes their performance, The lotal number of Key Employee employed
at the Company is 2 (Two).

Details of significant changes (i.¢. change of 25% or more as compared o the immediately
previous financial vear) in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations therefore,
including:

' Ratio As at As at | Significant Change (If any) and |
31-03-2020 |  31-03-2019 Reason ,
a) | Current Ratio 1046 | 11.45 No Significant Change
b) | Operating 28% 10.85% | Change in Operating Profit Margin is
Profit Margin more than 25% as compared 1o last
(%) year for the reason of Increase in
Profits before tax of the Company
¢) | Net Profit 30% 9.68% | Change in Net Profit Margin is more
Margin (%) than 25% as compared to last year for
the reason of Increase in Profits of
the Company

The Other Ratio’s such as Debtors Tumover Ratio, Inventory Tummover Ratio, Interest
Coverage Ratio and Debt Equity Ratio are not applicable on the Company.



Disclaimer

Certain Statements in the management Discussion and Analysis describing the company's
views about the industry, expectations, objectives, etc may be understood within the meaning
ol applicable laws and regulations. Factors like changes in Government regulations, tax laws
and other [actors such as industrial relations and economic developments elc. may further
influence the company's operations or performance,

By order of the Board
For Ramsons Projects Limited

A

Sunil $chdeva Sundeep Kalsi

Managing| Birector Director
DIN-00012115 DIN-01493597

Add: A-10/6, Vasant Vihar, Add: H-3, Aaron Ville,
New Delhi 110057 Sohna Road, Sec-48,

South City-I11, Gurugram 122018

Place: Gurugram
Date: 21-08-2020
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Annexure-11

RAMSONS PROJECTS LIMITED
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1.

A brief statement on company’s philosophy on code of governance

The Company has always maintained that efforts to institutionalize corporate governance
practice cannot solely rest upon adherence to a regulatory framework. An organization's
business practices, referred in the values, personal beliefs and actions of its employees,
determine the quality of corporate governance.

The Board of Directors fully support and endorse corporate governance praclices as
provided in the listing agreements.

In compliance with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges. the
company hereby submits the report on the matters mentioned in the said regulations and
practices followed by the company for the financial year ending on 31" March. 2020:

Board Of Directors
Composition of the Board

The Board of Directors of Ramsons Projects Ltd. has an oplimum combination of
executive and non executive directors. As on 317 March 2020, the Board of Directors of
the company comprises of 4 (Four) Directors out of which 2 (Two) directors are
Independent. The composition of the Board is in conformity with SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015. None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10
Committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all the public limited
companies in which he is a Director, The necessary disclosures regarding Committee
positions have been made by the Directors.

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board
Meeting during the year under review and at the last Annual General Meeting, and also
the number of Directorships and Committee positions held by them are as under:

Name of the | Category of | #No. of | No, of No.of | Attendance
Director and | Dvirectorship | other Committee Board at the 25"
Business Directorsh | position as on Meeting | Annual
Relationship ip as on 31-03-2020 s General
31-03-2020 | Chairm | Memb | attende | Meeting
an er d held on
during
the year | 16/09/2019
Mr. Sunil Promoter
Sachdeva & 13 1 2 4 Yes
Executive
Mr. Yogesh Promoter
Sachdeva &
Non —
Exccutive “ i 3 3 Yes

13



Kalsi &
MNon-

Mr. Sundeep | Independent

Executive

11 3

4 Yics

Jhum Sarkar ol
Non-

Ms. Jhum Independent

Execcutive

2

4 No

# includes directorship in private companies and excludes directorship held in Foreign

Companies.

Details of shareholding in the Company of the Non-executive Directors are as under:

Name of the Diréctor

Category of Directorship

No. of Shares held in the
Company

Mr. Yogesh Sachdeva

Promoter Non-Executive

Mr, Sundeep Kalsi

Independent Non-Excculive

Nil

3.000

Ms. Jhum Jhum Sarkar

Independent Non-Executive

Nil

04 (four) Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings
did not exceed 120 days. The dates on which the said meetings were held are as fallows:

02" May, 2019

3. Code of Conduct

09™ August 2019 13" November 2019 3™ February 2020

The Board has laid down Code of Conduct for the members of the Board of the
Company. All Board Members have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. The
Managing Director has also confirmed and certified the same. The certification is
enclosed at the end of this Report.

4. Relationship between Directors

The disclosures of relationship between Directors are as under:

Sr. | Name of the Director Nature of relationship ]
No. .
1. | Mr. Sunil Sachdeva Brothers '
2, | Mr. Yogesh Sachdeva ‘

5. Information in case of Appointment or Re-appointment of Director at the ensuing

AGM.

Mr. Sunil Sachdeva, (DIN - 0D012115) retires by rotation in terms of Section 152 (6) and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting

of the Company.

L]



['he re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Sachdeva, whose ofTice as Managing Director expiring
w.el 1" August, 2021, has also been proposed for his re-appointment as Managing
Director at the ensuing AGM for further period ol [ive consecutive vears.

Mr. Sundeep Kalsi (DIN: 01493597) whose term expires on 27" September, 2020 has
been proposed for re-appeintment as Non Exceutive Independent Director to hold office
for a further period of 5 (Five) consecutive vears with effect from 28" September, 2020 to
27" September. 2025.

6. Skill & Expertise of Directors:

Name of the Category of skills/ expertise/ competencies
Director Directorship identified by the Board of Directors

Mr. Sunil Promoter Executive Socially driven entreprencur having in-
Sachdeva Director depth experience in setting up various

projects with outstanding achievements
both at national and international level.

Mr. Yogesh Promoter Non-Executive | Socially  driven  Entrepreneur  with
Sachdeva Director expertise in Business Development
Management, both al national and
intermational  level, also  having
professional qualification and

educational degree of B.SC from
Maharishi Dayanand University.

Mr. Sundeep Independent Non- Professional with degree of Post
Kalsi Executive Graduation in Statistics and working
experience of over 31 years in Business
R Development.

Ms. Jhum Jhum Independent Non- Professional with over 16 years of |
Sarkar Executive experience and exposure in corporate;
commercial law, contractual, Consumer,
Civil Criminal matters, Consumer cases,
Labour matters, trademark, patent,
statutory and regulatory Compliance.

7. Audit Committee
(I) Constitution of Audit Committee:

The Board of Directors has constituted the Audit Committee as per the requirements
of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, comprising of two non-executive Independent Directors and One
Non-Executive Director. All the members of the Audit Committee are financially
literate.



The Committee consists the following:-

Name of the Position Held Category

Members

Mr. Sundeep Kalsi Chairman Non - Executive - Independent Director
Mr. Yogesh Member Non - Executive — Promoler Director
Sachdeva

Ms. Jhum Jhum Member Non - Executive - Independent Director
Sarkar

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the secretary to the Commitiee.
(IT) Meetings of the Audit Committee

During the year ended March 31, 2020, four Audit Committee meetings were held.
The attendance of each Audit Committee member is as follows:

Name of the Audit| No.of meeting held No. of meeting attended
Commiftee Member

Mr. Sundeep Kalsi 4 4

Mr. Yogesh Sachdeva 4 3 .;
Ms. Jhum Jhum Sarkar 4 4 |

4 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year. The dates on which
the said meetings were held are as follows:

02™ May, 2019 09™ August, 2019 13" November, 2019 03" February, 2020

(1)  Powers of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of the company is vested with the following powers:

To investigate any activity within its terms of reference,

To seck information from any employee.

To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

(IV) Role of Audit Committee

The terms of reference/role stipulated by the Board for the Audit Committee, as
contained under Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 are as
follows:

®  (Owversight of the company’s linancial reporting process and disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the linancial statement is correct, suflicient
and credible.

» Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required,
the replacement or removal of the statutory auditors and the fixation of audit
fees.
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= Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors.

= Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

=  Malters required being included in the Director’s Responsibility Stalement
to be included in Boards Report in terms of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

e Changes. if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the
same.

e Major accounting enfries involving estimates based on exercise of
judgment by management.

¢ Significant adjustments made in the financial statement arising out of audit
findings,

e Compliance with the listing and other legal requirements relating to the
financial statements.
Disclosure of any related party transaction.
Qualifications in the draft audit report.

* Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly linancial statements before
submission to the Board for approval.

®  Reviewing with the management, performance ol statutory and internal auditors
and adequacy of internal control systems.

* Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit functions. if any, including the
structure of the internal audit department, statling and seniority of the official
heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal
audit.

= Discussion with auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.

= Reviewing findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into
matters where there is suspected [raud or irregularity or failure of internal
control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

»  Discussions with external auditors before the audit commences, nature and
scope of audit as well as have post audit discussions to ascertain any area of
concern.

* To look into reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends)
and creditors.

= To review the functicning of the whistle blower mechanism, in case the same is
existing.

* Cuarrying oul any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the
Audit Committee,

(V) Review of information by Audit Committee
The audit commitlee reviews the following information:
*  Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of

operations.
=  Statement of significant related party transactions



*  Management letter/letters of internal control weaknesses 1ssued by the statutory

auditors.

*  Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses.

*  The appointment. removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal
auditor.

{(Vl) Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors of the Company evaluated the
performance of Independent Directors during the year on the following

parameters:

¢ LExercise of objective independent judgment in the best interest of
Company;

¢ Ability to contribute to and monitor corporate governance practice; and

e Adherence to the code of conduct for independent directors.

(VII) The Board of Directors hereby confirms that in the opinion of the board and based on
the Declaration from Independent Directors, the independent directors fullill the
conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the managemenlL

8. Subsidiary Company
The Company has no subsidiary company.
9. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(1) Constitution: The Board of Directors of the company has constituted a Nomination
and Remuncration Committee, comprising of 2 (two) independent non-executive
directors viz. Mr, Sundeep Kalsi, Chairman of the Committee, and Ms, Jhum Jhum

Sarkar and 1(one) non executive divector - Mr. Yogesh Sachdeva, as the Members of
the Committee.

Name of the Nomination and Position held Category

Remuneration Committee

Member

Mr. Sundeep Kalsi Chairman Nan-Executive -
Independent Director

Mr. Yogesh Sachdeva Member Promoter Non-

Executive Director

Ms. Jhum Jhum Sarkar Member Non-Executive -

Independent Director

(II) Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

During the vear under ended March 31, 2020, | {one) Nomination and Remuneration
Committee meetings was held. The attendance of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee member is us follows:
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Name of the Audit| No.of meeting held No. of meeting attended
Committee Members

Mr. Sundeep Kalsi ! |

Mr. Yogesh Sachdeva I 1
Ms. Jhum Jhum Sarkar I 1

| (One) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting was held during the year on
03" February 2020,

(I Remuneration Policy

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, remuneration policy is framed and adopted by the Company.

The briel Objective of the policy are:

(a) To evaluate the performance of members of the Board of Directors and evaluation of
the performance of Board of Directors as whole.

(b) To recommend the Board on the Remuneration payable to Directors, KMP and other
Senior Management.

(¢) To frame policies and remuneration structure in such manner that company may
retain and motivate and promote talent required o run the company successfully.

(d) To fix clear and appropriate performance benchmarks.

(1V) Details of remuneration to Directors

10.

(O

During the Year 2019-20 no remuneration was paid to Executive Director, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors,

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

At present Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of the following Directors
viz. Mr. Sundeep Kalsi. Non-Executive Independent Director, as its Chairman, and
Mr. Sunil Sachdeva, Promoter Exceutive Director, as its Members, The Committee
looks into and redress shareholders” complaint like non receipt of annual report/
balance sheet, non receipt of declared dividends, etc. and also oversees and reviews
all matters connected with the delay in demat/transfer of securities.

The committee oversees the performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor
services.
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(IIy Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee

Name of the Stakeholder Position held Category
Relationship Committee
Members
Mpr. Sundeep Kalsi Chatrman Non-Executive
. | Independent Director
Mr. Sunil Sachdeva Member Promoter — Executive -
Managing Director

During the financial year 2019-20, one (1) meeting of Stakeholder Relationship
Commitiee was held on 03/02/2020 and was attended by all the Members of the
Committeg.

(1i1) Name and Designation of Complinnce Officer

Ms. Megha Goel has been appointed as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer
ol the Company w.e.f 3" December 2018,

(1V)  Details of Sharcholder Complaints

No. Complaints No. of Complaints No. of Complaints
Received Resolyed Pending
Nil Nil Nil

11. Share Transfer Committee:

The Board has [ramed Share Transfer Committee. Composition of the committee is
given hereunder.

Name of the Share Transfer Position held Category
Committee Members ] L=
Mr. Sunil Sachdeva Chairman Promoter — Executive -
Managing Director

Mr. Yogesh Sachdeva Member Promoter Non-

- Executive Director
Mr. Sundeep Kalsi Member Non - Executive

Independent Director

During the year under review 3 (Three) meetings of the Share Transfer Committee
were held on 27/06/2019, 30/09/2019, 08/11/2019 and was atlended by all the
members of the Committee.

Powers of Share Transfer Committes:
(i)  To approve the transfer of share(s) held in Physical form.

(i) Toapprove issue of duplicate shares and resolve the dispute relating therelo.
(iii) To approve Demat and Remat of shares.
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(iv) To resolve all issues relating to transfer of shares.
(v) To resolve all issues relating to endorsement of transfer and duplicate shares.

The Stakeholder Relationship Commiltee of the company meet as and when necessary and/or
to review the transfer elfected by the Share Transfer Committee of the company to ensure
proper coordination to bring betterment in the system. The company has no application for
transfer of shares pending as on 31st March, 2020.

11. General Body Meetings

Location, time and date where the three immediately preceding Annual General Meeting of
the company was held are given below:

Financial | Day & Date | Time | Venue Any
Year Special
Resolution
Passed
2015-16 | Tuesday, 06™ | 11:00 Mapple Exotica, Chhatarpur No
September AM. | Mandir Road, Satbari, New
2016 Delhi-110074
2016-17 | Monday, 25" | 01: 30 | Mapple Exotica, Chhatarpur Yes
September P.M. | Mandir Road, Satbari, New
2017 Delhi-110074
2017-18 | Saturday, 29" | 11.30 | Claremont KNY Hotels, Aaya No
September, AM. | Nagar, Arjangarh, New Delhi-
2018 110047
2018-19 Monday, 16th | 11:30 | Beblmondé Hotel located near No
September, AM Chattarpur Mandir Road,
2019 Shahoorpur
Extension, IIPM, Sat Bari, New
Delhi 110074

13. Postal Ballots

During the year, no business was transacted by postal ballot.

14. Other Disclosures

= [During the Financial Year 2019-20, there were no transactions of material nature with
the directors or the management or its subsidiary or relative that had potential conflict
with the interest of the company. Further, details of related party transactions are
presented at Notes to Accounts of the Annual Report.

* The Board has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to maintain highly ethical behavior,
integrity and maintain high standards of Professionalism and honesty and to provide a
Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees to raise their voice against any serious
wrongdoing, abuse or malpractices and unethical matters.



Dring the year no personnel has been denied access to Audit Committee, However,
during the year no Director/Employees approached Audit Committee for any such
155ues.

The company is regularly complying with all the mandatory requirements of the code
of Corporate Governance and best endeavors are being done by the Company to
comply with non-mandatory clause of Code of Corporate Governance.

The Certificate has been obtained from Practicing Company Secretary stating that
none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry
of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

Total fees for all services paid by the Company on a consolidated basis, to the
statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the
statutory auditor is a part, during the vear under review is Rs, 82600/- (Rupees Eighty
T'wo Thousand Six Hundred Only)

The Company has provided a direct access to woman employees 1o the members of
Audit Committee for providing a redressal mechanism  pertaining 1o sexual
harassment of women employees at workplace. There was no case of sexual
harassment reported during the year under review.

The mandatory compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in
Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 is not applicable to the Company pursuant to the
Regulation 15 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, since the paid up capital of
company is less than Rupees 10 crore and net worth of the Company is less than 25
CTOrS TUpecs.

15. Means of Communication

The unaudited quarterly, hall’ yearly and annual financial results of the company was
announced as per Regulation 33 and Regulation 47 of the SEBI (LLODR) Regulations,
2015, as applicable, during the year and has been submitted with Bombay Stock
Exchange. The results of the Company are generally published in Financial Express
and Naya India (Hindi). Results of the Company are also being uploaded on the
website of the Company under the Thead Investor  Relation

hitp:/www. ramsonsprojects.com.

The Annual Report which includes fnter alias, the Director’s Report, the Report of
Board of Directors on corporate governance, management discussion and analysis
report and the audited financial results alongwith other relevant annexures and
documents are circulated to the member. Further in terms of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015 information on investor related issues (Record Dates/ Book
closures/ price sensitive information) are communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

16. Details of non compliance and the Penaltics imposed:

During the last three year, no penalty was imposed on the Company.
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17. General Sharcholder Information
l. AGM: Date and Time

Friday 18" September 2020, at 11:30 am

1. Financial Year

For the Financial Year 2020-21 results will be announced on (tentative dates):

First Quarter 21.08.2020
Second Quarter 30.10.2020
Third Quarter 30.01.2021
Fourth Quarter 30.05.2021

111. Dividend Payment Date: No dividend has been declared yet.
IV. Listing On Stock Exchange: The Shares of the Company are listed on: 07/08/1995

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Stock Code: Equity 530925

Note: The Listing fees for financial year 2019-20 have been paid.
V. Stock Code:
Bombay Stock Exchange: 530925

VI. Market price data: High, Low during each month in last financial year

Apr-19 8.51 8.51
May-19 8.51 8.51
Jun-19 8.51 8.51
Jul-19 8.51 8.51
Aug-19 8.51 8.51
Sep-19 8.51 8.51
Oct-19 8.51 8.51
Nov-19 8.51 8.51
Dec-19 8.51 8.51
Jan-2() 8.50 8.51
Feb-20 8.51 8.51

Mar-20 8.51 8.51
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VIIl. Registrar and Transfer Agent

Link Intime India Private Limited
Noble Heights, 1¥ Floor,
Plot No. NH 2, LSC, C-1 Block,

Near Savitri Market,

Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058

IX. Share Transfer System

Physical transfers of the listed instruments are handled by the Registrar and Transfer
Agents and processed within the stipulated time.

The company obtains a half yearly certificate of compliance from a practicing Company
Secretary regarding the adherence to the timely transfer of shares as provided in
Regulation 40(9) & (10) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and files a copy of the
same with the stock exchanges.

Distribution of Sharcholding as on 31/03/2020:

Group of Shares | No. of |Percentage of | No. of Shares | Percentage of
Sharehold | Total held Shareholding
ers Sharcholders

1-500 753 80.19 89515 2.97

501 -1000 54 5.75 46144 1.53

1001-2000 31 o 3.30 51090 1.69

2001-3000 14 1.49 34574 1.15

3001-4000 11 .17 40363 1.34

4001-5000 5 (.53 23400 0.78

3001-10000 26 2.76 222016 7.38

10001 -above 45 4.79 2499398 83.13

Total 939 100 3006500 100.00
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X1, Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidity
The Company’s shares are available for dematerialization with both the Depositories
i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) as on 317 March 2020. 1570199 and 187155 equity shares

representing 52.22% and 6.22% of the Shares are held in dematerialized form with
NSDL and CDSL, respectively.

During the year, shares of the Company have been traded in Stock Exchange.

XIl. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date
and likely impact on equity. Not Applicable

XIHI.  Address for correspondence

5" Floor, Tower-B, SAS Towers,
Sector-38, Gurgaon-122001, Haryana

XIV. Certificate on Corporate Governance
As required under SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 a certificate issued by Practicing

Company Secretary regarding compliance with Corporate Governance Norms is given
as an Annexure to this Reporl.

By order of the Board
For Ramsons Projects Limited

by R

Sunde Isi

Director

DINAGO12115 DIN-01493597

Add: A-10/6, Vasant Vihar, Add: H-3, Aaron Ville,
New Delhi 110057 Sohna Road, Sec-48,

South City-11, Gurugram 122018

Place: Gurugram
Date: 21/08/2020

dJ



COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

As provided under Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, 1. affirm that Board
Members have confirmed compliance with the Codes of Conduct as applicable to them for
the year ended 31" March 2020.

For Ramsons Proj Limited

Place: Gurugram
Date: 21.08.2020
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K. K. SINGH & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Head ﬂm;‘t :

384P, Sector-40, Gurugram - 122003, Haryana, lndia
Ph. . +91-124-4370002, Fax : +91-124-4370002
E-mail : admin@@kksinghassociates com

Wehsile - wow_kksinghassociales, com

www kksaine com

Form No, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31"MARCH, 2020

[ Pursuant 1o section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Tao,

The Members,

M/s. Ramsons Projects Limited,
815, 8™ Floor, Hemkunt Chamber,
Nehru Place, New Delli - 110019,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the complisnce of applicable statutory provisions
and the udherence to good corporate practices by “Ramsons Projects Limited” (hereinafies
called as “the Company). The Seeretarial Audit was conducted in a munner that provided us a
ressonable husis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
apinton thereon

Based on our verification of the Ramsons Projects Limited's books, papers, minute books.
forms, returns liled ond other records maintzined by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its oflicers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secreturial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has. during the audit
period ended on 31" March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also thal the Company has proper Bourd-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent. in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinatier:

We have exumimed the books, papers. minute books, forms, returns filed and other records
maintzined by Ramsons Projects Limited (*The Company™) for the financial year ended on
|31 March 2020 according 1o the provisions ol

i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

it.  The Securities Contract (Regulation ) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and rules made there under:

at: Delhi ! Chandigarh | Mumbai | Bengalury | Chennai ~—




. Il_h: |h‘|‘n'-:-‘|l-.u'1l..'.-s Act. 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-luws Tramed there under:
(Cause 76 of SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018).

. 1*“:"1"!_!" Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under;

The following Regulations and Guidelines preseribed under the Securities and Exchange
Hoard ol India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b The Securities und Fxchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulutions, 1992;

(€} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2000, (N.A. during the period under the review).

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (N.A. during the period
under the review).

(e) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008: (N.A. during the period under the review).

(1) The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an 5sue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client:
(N.A. during the period under the review).

(2) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations.
2000; and (NLA. during the period under the review).

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations.
1998 (N.A. during the period under the review).

vi.  Being a Non-Banking Finance Company, we have seen the compliance of laws under

other specifically applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the company, namely as
follows:

a) Non-Banking Financial Company — Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit
laking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Scerctarial Standards 1ssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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4 The Sceurities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Reguimements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review and as per the explanations and representations made by th:i
management and subject to clarifications given to us, the Company has satistactorily unr:!plu
with the provisions of the Act. Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as mentioned
above subjeet 1o the following observations:-

al The 1000 shareholding of promoters was nut in demal form as required under Regulation
e 2 af SER(LODR) Regnlations, 2015 .

b The outcome of the Board Meeting to the stock exchange w.rt approval of unccited

guarterly financial results approved at the Board meetmgs was not made separately s

required wnder Regulavion 30, however the Financial Results has been reported under

Regularion 23 of the SEBI (LODR), Regudation, 2013, :

The prior imimation of Board Meeting under Regulation 29 of the SEBI (LODR). Reg ulation,

2013 for approval of unandited quarterly financial for the quarter ended on I0ch June, 2019

fieas been given for 2 dhays only

i The dnmtimation regarding closure of Trading Window for the guarter encled on 30.06. 2019
wnder SEBE (Prahubition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, a5 amended. read with the
BSE Cirenlar LISTCOMPAOI 2019-20. dated 2nd April. 2019 has been made an 03rd July,

2013 against its preservibed timeling. ,
The Certificate from Statutory Auditors to the Reserve Bank of India has been furnished

hevand the prescribed rime periad,

o

el

i ¢ further report that:

I'he Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors. Nov-Fxecutive Directors and Independent Directors. During the year of report. there
was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company except the re-
appaintment of Director retires by rotation at the Annual General Meeting. The Company has
complied with the provision of the Companies Act. 2013 for re-sppointment of Direclor retires
by rotation.

Adequate notice is given 1o all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
nates on agenda were sent within the preseribed time period. and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management, were taken unanimously .
We further report that there were adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate

with the size and operations of the company o monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws. rules. regulations und guidelines.

We further report that during the year under report the Company has not been exposed 1o any of

the following mstances.
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1. Public’Right/ Preferentinl issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity, ete.
i, Redemption | buy-buck of securities,
i Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance Lo section |80 of the Companies Acl,
3
v Merger amalgamation / reconstruction, e,
v Foreign technical collaborations.

Place: Gurugram
Date: 18.08.2020

ACS No.:44237
CP No.: 16640

UDIN: A044237B000588836

* This repont is 10 be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A" and i
form an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE - A

L,

The Members,

Mis. Ramsons Projects Limited,
$15, 8" Floor, Hemkunt Chamber,
Nehru Place, New Della - 110019,

Chr weport ol cven it s o b ) adongg with this letiey

- M amd heeping of seeretanal record is the responsibilits of the management of the compansy
Ohir respomsibilite s o express an opinion on these secretarinl records based on our audit

We have follossed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to oblain reasonable assurance
abont the correctness of the contents of the Seeretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
e ensire that correct facts are reflected in seerctariol records. We believe that the processes amd
practices. we tollowed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

We have not verified the corvectness and appropriateness of Mnancial records and Books of Accounts
of the company. We have relied upon the Report of Statutory Auditors regarding compliance of
Companies At 2003 and Rules made thereunder relating to maintenance of Books of Accounts.

papers and financial statements of the relevant Financial Year, which give a true and fair view of the
state of the allairs of the Company.

We have relicd upon the Repont of Statutory Auditors regarding compliance of Fiscal Laws including
Service Tas/GST and nol gone int that,

5. Wherever required, we have relied on the Management representation and obtained the same about the
complinnee of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws. rules, regulations, standards

= the responsibility of management, Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
1est basis

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as W the future viability of the company nor of the
elfficney or elfectivenass with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Gurugram
Dare: 1K.08.2020

ACS No.:J44237
CP No.: 16640
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Ph. : +91-124-4170002, Fax : +91-124-4370002
E-mail : admin@kksinghassociates, com

Website - www. kksinghassociates. com

www. kksainc com

CERTIFICATE

Tn,
Fhe members of Ramsons Projects Limited

We have examined the complinnee of conditions of Corporate Governance by Ramsons Projects
Limited for the yvear ended Mareh 31, 2020 as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requivements) Regulations, 2015 and Schedules thereon with the Stock Exchanges in
India

Fhe Complianee of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management
Our Examination has been limited 10 a review of the procedures and implementations thereol
adopted by the company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the centificate of
Corporate Governinee as stipulated in the said Regulations. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinon on the linancial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and t best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us and
representations made by the Directors and the management. we certifv that the Company has
complied with the conditions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015 except the observations us given in the Report of Secretanal Auditor

We further state that such compliance 18 neither an assurance as 0 future viability of the
Company nor of the efliciency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

Place: Gurugram
Date: 21.08.2020

at: Delhi ! Chandigarh ! Mumbai ! Bengaluru ! Chennai
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-

U OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Para C clause 10 (i) of Schedule V of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
215)

To,
Fhe members of Ramsons Projects Limited

We have exumined the relevant registers, records, forms. returns and disclosures received lrom
the Directors of Rumsons Projects Limited having CIN : L74899DL1994PLC063708 and having
registered office @t 815, 8" Floor, Hemkunt Chamber, Nehru Place. New Delhi-11001%
(herematter referred 10 as “The Company '), produced before us by the Company for the purpose
ol issuing this Certificate, in sceordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para - C
Sub clause 100y of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations. 2015.

In our apimion and to the best of our information. explanations (urnished 10 us by the Compan)
& s Direcwors and verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status as
availahle 1 the portal www meagov.in) done by us. we hereby certity that none of the Directors
on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31" March, 2020
huve been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies
by the Securities and Exchange, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutor
Authorits

Name of the Dircctors l DIN Date of aﬁw‘mtmmt

M- Sunil Suchdeva ' 000121 15 1 001 2007

Mr. Yogesh Sachdiva 1 07T . 22712 1994

Mr. Sundeep Kalsi 01493597 [ 01102007 |
Ms. Thum Jhum Sarkur D791

at. Delhi ! Chandigarh ! Mumbai ! Bengaluru | Chennai



Ensuring the eligibility of. for the appointmentcontinuity, every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is limited to express an
opimon on this based on our verification.

Place: Gurugram
Date: 21,08.2020

CP NO. - 16640

UDIN: A044237B0DOSSER6Y
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Annexure-1V

FORM NO. MGT 9

Pursuint 10 Section 92 (3) of the Companites Aci, 2003 and rule 12{1) of the Company {Management & Adminisiraiton )

Rules, 2014

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

For Financial Year ended 31/0372020

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i |CIN LT4399DL1994PLCO63ITO8
i |Registration Dale 22-Dec- 1994
il |MName of the Company Ramsons Projects Limited
iv_|Category/Sub-Cntegory of the Company  |Company Limited by Shares / Non-Government Company
v |Address of the Registered ofTice & contact details
Adddress 815, 8th Floor, Hemmkunt Chambers, Nehru Place
Town / City ; New Delhi
Stale ; elhi
Pin Code; 110a19
Couniry Name  ; Indin
Telephone (with S1TD Code)  : 01 24-46 79000
Fax Number : 01 24=-46790599
Enrsel} Adtcoess [pleompelatiogs@sasgroup.in
Website, if any: WWW.IBMSONSPIojects com
vi | Whether listed company Yes
vii [Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents { RTA ):-
Name of RTA: Link Intime India Private Limited
Noble Hueights, 1st Floor, Plat No. NH 2, LSC, C-1 Block, Near Savitri
Address Market
Town !/ City : Janakpuri, New Delhi
State 2 Delhi
Pin Code: 110058
Telephone 011-41410552
Fox Number : 011-41410591
Email Address . iaElinkinti
IL |PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total tumover
SL | Name and Description of main prodocts| NIC Code of the Product / %t total turnover f the compiny
N, { services servioe
| JOther Monetary Inlermediation 6419 1008
1. |PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
No. of Companies for which information is being filled | [
5. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CINMGLN HOLIVNG! %o of | Applicable
Nao. SUBSIDIARY | shares | Section
[ASSOCIATE | held
1 Na
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v, [SHARE HOLDISG PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Decakop as percentege of Tolal Equiiy)
i |Category-wise Share Haolding
Mo el Shares held ol the beginnlog of the year M, ol Shares hebd at the end of the vear % Change
Category ol
s Demar | Physieat | Tomt [TV pemat | Puysient | vorm | YOPTOMl | iheiyear
Shares Shares
A Promoler s
(1) Indisn
) Indivadual’ HILF F10638 52,500 963,128 32035%] 91062¥ 52,500 963,128 J2E35% %
b Cemtinl Grovi i L] 0 O o 1] 0 5 1%
<) Stnte Giovils) i i [ (% ol i o v [
i) Bislies Cormp, GiRARE 0 AERRYN] 21 916% LKL 1) ASH ROR 21 216% 1, LM
) Banks / F {1 [ i) %) 1] [ 0 0% Iy,
1) Asy odher 0} 4] i) D& iy 0 o 0% 0%y
(23 Forelgn
o) MR - Individual/ - - - - - + = =
b} et - Ioadividusl! - - H + o - o -
2) Badies Coip - - - - - - - - -
o} Bignks / F1 - - - - -
ah Ay Dl - = - - - - -
Total shareholding of %
leramuter (A} ISA9526)  51LS00 | L622026 53.95%| 15695260  srseo| 1621026 53.95% 0%
i Public Shareholding
1. Dosibiutlons
) Mutual Funds - - - . - = »
B} Banks i I'l = - . = = - T
o Cemil CGrove = - - . - - - -
) State Cowili] -] = - & A = ] = 3
¢} Vemune Capital Funds - - - - - - - -
£ Insurance Coepornies - i = - - - .
i} Fls - . . . . - . i
) Foreign Venlum - . . . . .
1) Dthers {specify] - - - - - - - - -
Sul-tolal (B 1}:- i ]| ¥ 1% i 1 ¥ [ 1%
L MNob-Lnstituthons
a) Individuals
1) Indivichand TIOS0|  SEI446 b3bd6)  21.830% T3336)  4D53a8 JTHGRD 13972% 01 4%%)
shureholders holding
rerimal share capital
1) Indivichml QI Aldioo JosI00| X5 5500 DRG] 7w EE6I00 29476 S93%
ahimrebalders hediding
nomiamal slwmre copatad
b MNIOFC registered
} with ROI 0 il 1] 1] 0 1] 0 ] 1] |
e]  Employee Trust 0 [N [ i) 0 0 [ 0 i
d Orverens
¥ Diepossitaries 1] L] 0 1] Y i i 0 i
] Any other
] [Specify’ ] i 0 0 1] 0 ] [t 1]
Himdi Undivided
Fatiily LN ) 9431 i 114%% 9430 0 430 0.3 1% .00
Clearing Member
200 o 200] 0007 i f i 000 % 4,07
Bodies Corpornte
9747 1na (iR 0 3 GRe2 Joi jalad 0.34% i O
Sub-total (R) 23 EETEIH] 1 19GEIG 384479  46.049% IRTRIE 1196646 1554474 46 5% 0.00%
| Total Pulilic Sharcholding
[ B B L+ (BN 2D
IRTRIR) 1 10A846 [IME4T4 608 IBTHIR] 198646 1184474 46 (5% (00

36



C, Moo Prowoler-Son
Pubilic
I Cistandinn TV
Huliler 1 0 0 Ma (1] 1] 0 (1% i,
2 Employee Benefit
Trust (umler SEHRI
(Share bused
Ermaplayee Benefit)
Regulations 2014
0 0 [ L] 0 L] 0 L R
Gorand Tatal (A+BC) 1757154 | 249, 346 3,006, 500 100%] I737355] 1249146 3,006, 500 (L1 11
if Sharehilifing of Promiters
Sharcholding at the beginning of the| Share holding at the end of the
vear year
e Souf Shares, % change in share holding
51 No Shareholder’s Name % of total | Shares % of total Fh&ged) during the yeur
No.of | Shares of | Plodged /| Mo, of | Shares of .
: . encumbers
Shares ihe encumber | Shares the d to totsl
company | ed lo toial COMI Py |i.m:_i
shures
1{5umil Sachdevs 690,300 2197 690.500) 229 . .
2| Sunan Sachueva 198001 Dot . 19800 0.66% - ’
3 Pankznj Mani Sachideve 196,400  6.53% - 16 400]  633% - -
4} Jitender Sachdeva 2A000  0.08% = 24000 00E% - _
SISAS Servizio Private Limited 148.400[  4.94% . TARAND]  4.94% - -
B} S-ALS, tnfotech Private Limited SI0A98|  16.98% DAY 16.985% - =
FiMiohan Lal Chhabra BLI00f  1.03% - JL000  1.03% - -
RiSumil Chhabra 19000 0.63% 1000 (A3 -
W Rukesh Arcra 3B 0.13% 1928 0.13% ) .
TOTAL 1,622.026] 53.93% . 1,622.026] 33.95% - .
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i

Clrarmgre i Frovitery " Shavelelding § please specify, if there [v no change)

hi::::i.::g:r::l;:l:r Comilative Shareholding during the sear
et Now af :& I‘lr % of tutul shares of the
i, i ata y i shares o
shives | adireriol No. afl shares aipany
ihe
At the beginning of the veur 1,622,026 S3.950% 1,622,026 SLUS0
|Changes During the Yeor 1] 0%
Incrense
Date Reason for Increase
Alloument 0 %% i 1|
Honus ) i, i i
Swenl 0 [ 0 1]
Dithar 1] 1) 1] 1] |
Decrease
Date Remson for Decrease
'T'ennsfer iy [ 4] i
Ohiher ol [ .000]
At the End of the year 1,622,026) 53.951% 1,622,026 S1.951%

v

Shareholding Patern of top ten Sharedholders (otfer S Directors, Promorees ond Holders of GDRs god ADRx):

Shrehading ot the Cusmulative Sharchokiiag during the year
Mr. Mahender Kumar beginning of the year
Folia Mo, 00O032Y MNu, of .:I::- T 9% of total shares of the
shares CORIpPREY
Al the beginning of the year 95200 3.17%% G200 LI
Changes During the Year
Incrense
Duie Henson for [nereuse f) e { k|
Allolmient ] [ i 0%
Hanug 1] Fa 1] (%)
Sl ) Fn i 0%
Othier LU L 0 i}
Pecrenae
Daie Reasun for Decrrase
I'minsfer ] [1%n) i P
Chiher 1] 0% 0 i}
At the End ol the year (or on the date of separution, if GE 200 3.1 7% GE200 1.17%
Shareholiling Puiiern Cumulative Shareholding during the vear
Mohini Lippal al the begming of the
Folin Mo, INJDI9S9 10055719 No, of % of Na, of shares %o of total shares of the
shares tofal com pany
shures of
the
Al the beginning of o430 3.17%] G200} 3.179]
Changes During the
Incrense
Date Heuson for i g |
Allotment 0 % 0 [
Honus 0 1| 0 00f
Sweat 0 0% 1 0%
Other 0 i 0 [
Devrease
[ate Reagon for
Transfir ) % i 0%
Cilver 1] e i (1
Al the End of the year (or on the dale of separition, {( gganl  1.07% G300 3.07%)
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Vanilana Goyul
Foabbo Na, 000241 Shaarellding a2t the
epinning of the year £ mmulative Sharehald g during the yesr
Wi of tutal whues of he
Mool shard®s o wial Mo ol shans Comifany
#t the beginnng of IEI00| L3 38100 [l
|Changes During the
[Increass
[e Heasen
Allctmgni o i 0 1
Banaa [l 0% i u.m
Swent o ™ 1 1, (5
Oher 0 ] i 0L00%
Peicreise
Cruaz Reason
s 1 % ol 0 0,
Dhher i o ! 0 L
Al e Ersl el the vear (or on the daie of separation F
- dhuerins the year ) LA LE 1.26% IR0 | 26
i fhaduiding o
Mﬂﬂmrﬂ Cornulairve Sharetwlding during the voar
S ool tivtal *a-of tostal shares of the
o, uf shorgyhares of M of shares COmpamy
AL e lesgisinatiy of Jieth|  fes 2601 e
Chinges During the
L -
Duse Reason
Adlitinant 0} (i o 0 e,
Bt uf ey ] O 00
Sl | 0% 0 i 0ire
Coitiey i 0% i £l (s
Decrmpse
g Henson
Trnaviler il o, [+] 3.0
e i % 0 0.0
Al ihe End o the year {or on the date of separnuon, if 28600  0.95%)] Va0 0us
fﬁ‘ht': n’;ﬂl-:“ Sharehuslding o the
beginning o the year Cunmlative Sharehaiding dunmng the year
% of wial sharesof ihe
M. af i of total Na. ol shares curmpuny
A the begunning of 2W00] 0 94% 28500 0.94%
Changes Dusing the
Increnss
Dinta Heasm
Ablasmeid i {0 u 0.00%,
Bonus o 0% il 00|
Sweel il 0% i 0.00%
Oither il 0% o 0.00%
Decroase
Date Ramrsem
Tramsfer 0 i1y o QL0005
Cither ) [ il 0005
M the End of the VEAr (0 0l 'ﬂ'm-ﬁlfurﬂ-':qmnum.jr ﬂ'!ml o Gy 295001 G (T
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Yiremler Kuoir Gl Shrreholding al the Lumnlntie !ﬂurl:hnldhmg_ Auring the yewr
Follo Mo, D00GU11 begmimming of the wir
Sy af todnl shares of the
i o slind S of 1l Mo ol slinnes coMnpany
Al The begimmng of pre) | S Y 2750 09 1%
Chunges Dunng the
Irerease
[Daga Renson
Allcstrrserit 0 [Tt "l T
Homs N % ' %
Swenl ) i | %
Drbur il (] i %
Decraineg
Dhalis Reason
Transfer [ o iy
A by 0 [ (e
Al the End of the yesi (or o6 e dale of separatson, iF
sepaniod during the vear)
a7son|  aur 27400) 01,019
f..m:‘“m ::::T:;Mﬂ?ﬁ:z Cummilmive Shivreholdimg during the year

U5 1o el hares of he

i ol shind % of total Mo of ihnres CMmpiEny
Al the beginnirs of aT000) 0 Rt 27000 0.59%
Changes Duaring the
e Heunor
Allotrmeet i i L] 1 B0%)
B [ [ 0 0 0%
Sweal [ i (i
(her 1 i, 0 [ 0 {1
Decriase
Dl Reamon
Transft o i i1 %
Other [ (i o {1 (1%,
Al the End aof the
year (o i ihe dule
of separation, il TH00 01, H5%: 2T (1 B¥a)
Slahaveer Frowund Goel 3
Mevinr et a1 the besl Cumuiative Shareholding duriny the yeur
ol mtal thares of the
Mo ol shinsd Y ool Wl No. of shares SOMpLNY
Al the beginnng of MR OB 26800 i)
Changes Dunng the
Increase
[Pase Reoson
Allobmgnt 0 0% 1] i 06
By 7| 1% i 0,00
Swyicat 0 ™ 0 0,00}
Obier 0 e fi .0
Decrase
Doate Rapsim
Triwisler n e i 00
Cther 0 s [ 0,004
Al the Eod ol the yoar {of on the nie I!f!-wmnll ir THADN) 0.8 THAOI 015
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T o lf,,‘“m":;".*n: i Cmmiative Sharchokding during the yam
» Mo aff S el puvtal
|ahsres whares of " o7 cotal shares of (e
ihe Mi ol shares cumpim
Al the beguming of ol ooy 25600 LRSI
Chamgoes Donng the
Tierensi
Liute Reason
Allotrmem 0 [, ] 0 00%
Hamizs i 0% 0 0,00
Sl i [ o 0.00%
Oither ] [ ] (it
PDecrenes
{haie Hgnman
Transfer 23600] 0 8%1% 0 00
Onher 0 o o} fl DI
Atthe el of ihe
year (o on ho date
of sisration i 2 0 RS 25600| 0.451%
Mareniler Iuifiar (ol
Fali No. 0041935 5"“'"‘”;.“”:’1': Cumutative Shareholding durmg the year
10 e il fiska]
Mo of res of o ol potal shanes of the
i e o Ko, of Whiarss gt
company
M 1k begianimg of 2s500|  oass 28500 o 3]
Uhunges During the
Incroase
Dhutz Bensim
Altmeni i % 0 0.00%
Borus i ™ il i i1
Swrt i " 0 1 0%
Uther il i [ 00"
Deresse
hade Heason
Trander o [ 0 0.0
Cnther i 0% i i
Al the End of the vear (ar on the dite of separution, if
ey during the yeur) 35500)  ORSH 25500 0 75%,
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Shtrealily of Dleecrors asd Koy Mariggerial Pervvasiel:

Shanvholding at e | o ive ianthading ding the yusr
| Mt Suinin Suckideva Begimning of dhe y car
V| Manughig Direcinr Novof ;:’::"'m N uf ke | 10t shures uf
i i the cmpany
At the be ul the s 2Ll A0 2247
|Charg e Ui e e
| Inerense
- Remiom far |aeres
Adlermgii 1] _ P ) [Pl
| P L L
a'i-! o il =
Liher [ i " a
(1]
Dhite: Weunan Nar Decreme
[ Timnafer [ [0S 0 [t
Cwdier i s} i firta
At o Bl of the year ARSI sy azan| 33 97
Shareholding a1 the | Cunmabative Sharehisding during the year
M Yogrih Sachidees o of Bt
* | nievcsar ::::: shares af lbe N ofibirm | :r::::: “
oAy
Al ther owinning of ihe yea o Q% [/ 0%
|Changes Duning the Yeu
Inurense
Dhate Wisiiniici fof lacrcane i -
Al i 0% L 1
| o [/ o i %
P 0 ) i [
|iciher g % o) o
| Decroae ]
Dwie Bensan far Decreais
Trmaler [ [ 1| U
i L 0% ol 0%
A tha i af ghe yom i mﬁl il o
§ |Vir Sundeep Kaki Sharehohling ot the | Cumubartve Shareholiing during the yeer
Ihirer e No.of | Weltetsl | o ofshares | % of meal shares of
Al b begrmming o the yem oo 0 s g 1 14
Clhmges Buring de Y
liwremar
Dhate R for Brasr
Albrbirme [ [ ] irad
Beinem 1] LM 5] 1)
Sl i ] 0 L
Chiser il 4y it L
e rraese
JLITH Hemsen For Thevrease
Ty 0% 0 it
e i 0% ] ‘:3
Al ihe Enal of the.yiin f | .10 3000] 0.10%)
:‘{'“"::‘:;: Cumulative Shapehubing during e year
4 (¥l Thnn Sl Sortay % ol il
Mo af Wil i Mo, ol ke ¥ off il shores of]
shares e cnupany
A4 et iy of the year ol e i Wi
|Chanies uring the Vear
Fmgremse
==, Bowvan for R
Allommen il | [P il [l
o | i, o
ol n ™ a (1
ey u 1P, o -
| Dexrvme
Daw Mgmioen Fior Dhewrwune
Trmnsdir 0 L | i i
LCbar I L il RS
i tlie Dnd ofte gei 0 uh'.'r [
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Indebledness of the  [Sceured Linns excloding Uinsecinred Loons Deposils Total Indebingss
1) Prncipil Amcmt g 0 0 1]
) n o Y]
ih Toterest due by not pmd o
i} bmeenest mecrued but ol 1} o {:I
due ]
Tortal gh+i (i)
Change in Indebieduess  |Secured Losny cacluding Unsecured Loans Dhepinsits Tuinl Loche biness
* Addition i 1] L [
* Reduction i 1] 1 ]
Net Change 0 1] i 1
Indebtedness of the end | Secured Loans excluding Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebiness
[ o 0 0
1) Principal Amount
1] 0 a i
i) Ttorest due bul oo paid
iti) Intevest neerued but nol o 1] 1] [

Total {i+4i+iii)
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VIL [PENALTIES ! PUNISHMENT COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Seetionof | . . Lyt of
= the Briel Penaliy | Antbnrh;lr Appesl made,
Type Conpanles Deseriptin| Monishment! | [RDJ NCLT/ i any aive Detulis)
] Compounding | COURT]
Arl
fees imposed
A COMPANY

Menalhy - - - -

Fumnishiment - - - - -

Compounding - . - - .

B. DIRECTORS

Preruliv - = = = =

Puitislimnenl - - - - -

Compaounding - - - - -

. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFALLT

Penmliy - = - - -

Punishament + = = - -

Loinpounding - - - - -

Drate: 21082020 Sumideep

Place: Gurugram Director
DIN-01493597
Add: A-10E, Vasant Vikar, Add: H-3, Aaron Ville,
New Delbi | 10057 Sulina Road, See-48, South

City=11, Gorogram 1220018
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CA

NVM & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

Standalone Financlal Stalements
Independent Auditor's Report on the Siandalone Ind AS Finnncial Statemenis
To the members of Ramsons Projects Limited

Opinion

We have audited the sccompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Ramsons Projects
Limited (“the compuny™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as ot 31" March 2020, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including the Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended, and notes to the finuncial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our infirmation and according to the explanations given 1o us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS linanciul statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013, as amended (“the Act™) in the manner 50 requinsd and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally sccepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31® March 2020, its profit including other comprehensive income, its eash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on thut date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our aodit of the stundalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs), os specified under section 3(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further deseribed in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the stundalone
lnd AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the *Code of ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountunts of Indin
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial stalements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in
gecordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have ohtained is sufficient and sppropriate to provide a basis for our audil opinion on the standalone
Ind AS financial statements,

Key Audit Matters

Key nudit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
otr nudit of the standalone Ind AS Anancial statements for the financhal year ended 31 Murch 2020,
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, pnd we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the
that context.

Page 1ot 9

<-30, Ist Floar, Lajpat Nagar-3, New Delhi-110024, Tel ; +81-11-41345500, 41345566
M : +91-8810147151, E-mail : nkg@nvmindia com, www.nvmindia.com
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We have determined the matters described below to the key audit matters to be communicated in our
repori. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilitics for the sudit of
lhe standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in refation o these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment
of the risks of material misstalement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The results of our
audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis
for our audit opinion on the accompanying stndalone Ind AS finuncinl ststements,

(a) Transition to Ind AS sccounting Mframework (as described in Note No, 16 of the Ind AS
financial statements)

The Company has adopted Ind AS from | April 2019 with an effective date of | April 2018
for such trunsition. For periods up to and including the vear ended 31 March 2019, the
Company ad prepared and presented its {inancial statements in accordance with the erstwhile
generally accepled accounting principles in India (Indiun GAAP). To give effect of the
transition to Ind AS, these financial statemuents for the year ended 31 March 2020, together
with the comparative financial information for the previous year ended 31 March 2019 and
the transition date Balance Sheet as at 1 April 2018 have been prapared under Ind AS.

The transition has involved significant change in the Company’s policies and processes for
financinl reporting, including peneration of supportable  information amd applying estimates
to inter alia determing impect of Ind AS on accounting and disclosure requirements under
extant Reserve Bank of India (RBI1) directions.

In view of the complexity involved, Ind AS transition und the propamtion of financiul
statements subsequent to the transition date have been aréas of key focus in our sudil

How cur andit addressed the key audit matters

+  Read the Ind AS impact asscssmen! performed by the Management and the resultant
changes made (o the accounting policies considering the requirements of the new

frumework.
+ Evaluated the exemptions and exceptions allowed by the Ind AS and applied by the
Management in applying the first-time adoption principles of the Ind AS 101 in

respect of fudr valuntion of sssels and liabilitles existing as at transition date,

» Tested the accounting adjustments posted as at the transition date and in respect of
the previous year to convert the financial information reported under erstwhile Indian
GAAP to Ind AS.

* Tested the disclosures prescribed under Ind AS,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Finnncial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers stated in section 134(35) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give o true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in
equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the secounting principles generally
sccepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under scction 133 of the Act. This
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responsibility also includes maointenance of ndequate accounting records in sccordance with the
provisions of the Act for snfeguarding of the asseis of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other bregularities; selection and application of approprinle implementution and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intermnal linancial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from materinl misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the finencial statements, manngement is responsible for pssessing the Company's ability
to continue os a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concemn and using
the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
1o cease operations, or has no realistic allernative but to do sv.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the Company's financisl reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Dur objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurnee about whether the stundalone Ind AS financial
stutements as a whole are free from materinl missinternent, whether due 1o froud or error, ond to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will alwoys detect o material
misstatement when 1t exists, Misstatements can arise from fied or error and are considered material
if. individually or in the aggrepate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users luken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS finencial sintements.,

As part of an sudit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also;

* [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the swndalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to frand or ervor, design and perform audit procedures responsive o
those risks, and obtain nudit evidence that is sufficient and approprinte to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obmin on understanding ol internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(i) of the Act, we we
also responsible for expressing an opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
Management
« Conclude on the approprintencss of Management's use of the going concemn basis of

accounting and, based on the audil evidence obtained, whether w material uncertainty exists
relnted to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
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to druw sttention in our auditor’s réport to the related disclosures in the (inancial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinfon. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease 10 continue as a going concem,

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, Including the dizelosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS (Tnancin! statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves lair presentution,

We communicate wilh those charged with governance regarding, among other mallers, the planned
scope and fiming of the audit and significant deficiencies in internal control that we dentify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
relnted safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the financial
year ended 31 March 2020 and are therefore the key nudit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludies public disclosure about the matter or when, In
extremely mre circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communieated in our repor
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1o outweigh the public
benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Az required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the “Annexure A" a statemient on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far
18 it appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this report are in agreemient with the books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforcsaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

(e} On the basis of the writien representations received fiom the directors as on 31" March, 2020

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March,
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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(F) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer o our separote Report in
“Annexure B",

{g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration paid for the year ended March 31, 2020 has been
paid/ provided by the company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197
read with schedule V of the Act:

(h) With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Aoditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and sccording to the explanations given to us;

i. The Company has disclosed the pending ltigations and its impact on financial position in its
Ind AS financial stastements- Refer Note 17.6 to the Ind AS financinl Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseenblo losses.

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transfarred to the Investor Education  and

Protection Fund by the Company.
For NVM & Company.
Chartered Accountaniy -
FRN: 012974N f?;} AN
[ =( Chai v : 2
ke |
S iy
Narinder K. Garg «-;-_E_%ﬁ.::’y’
Partner
Membership No.: 092032
Place: Gurugram
Date: 30.05.2020
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditors' Report
{Referred 1o in Parngraph | under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements™ of our repon
of even date)

1. 1n respect of its fixed assets:

{a) The Company hns maintnined proper records showing full particulars including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, fixcd ssscts have been

physically verified by the munagement in o phased periodical manner which in our
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of ils

assels, No material discrepancies were noticed an such verification,

() Based upon the audit procedure performted and according to the records of the
Compuny, the title decds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the

Compuny.
il As there is no inventory during the year, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are not
applicable to the company.
iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted

any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Lisbility Partnérships or
other parties covered in the rogister maintained under section 189 of the Act.

iv. In vur opinion and according to the information and explunations given lo us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect
of loans, investments, guarantees and security.

v, According to the information and explanstions given to us, the Company has not sccepted
any deposit from the public during the year and hence the direetives Issued by Reserve
Bank Of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, with regard 1o the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

wi, Central Government has not specified the company for the maintenance of cost records
under the sub-scction (1) of section 148 of The Companies Act, 2013 and therefore, the
provisions of clause 3{vi) of the Order are not applicable to the company,

vii. (#) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
generally been regular in depositing with appropriate suthorities undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax Cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesald
dues were outstanding as at 31" March, 2020 for o period of more than six months
from the date they become payable,

)] According to the information and explanations given to us, there hus not been
ony dues of Income Tax which has nol been deposited on accounl of any dispute,
except the demand of Rs 8.77 lakh for the ALY 012-13 pending with Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals).
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viil.

xt.

i,

Rl

B
XIv.

xvi,

The company did not have any loans and borrowings from uny banks or financial
institutions or Government or dues to debenture holders, therefore the provisions of
clause 3(viii) of the Ocder are not applicable to the company,
The company has not raised any money by way of public offer during the year. In our
opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.
In our epinion and according to the information und explanations given Lo us, no frnud on
or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
The company has not provided any managerial remuneration and hence provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, the provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order
are not applicable to the company.
In cur opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3{xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
In our opinion, no transpctions have been done with the related parties which comes
under the ambit of section 188 of the Act and section 177 of the Act is also not applicable
to the compiny,
The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly converlible debentures during the year, therefore reporting under clause
3{xiv) of the Order are not applicable.
According to the information and explanations given 10 us and on an overal] examination
of the financiz| staternents of the Company, we report that the Company has not entered
into any non- cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him,
In our opinion, the Company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 nond has duly obtained o certificate of registration issued
in necordance with the provisions of Chapter 1ITE of Reserve Bank of Tondin Act, 1934,
For NVYM & Company.
Chartered Accountants .0, .
FRN: 012974N far 0
(=1 enarersa \
* ")
A
Narinder K. Garg E‘;ﬁj
Partner .
Membership No.: 092032
Place: Gurugram
Date: 30.05.2020
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Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditors' Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 2(0) under the heading *Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our
repont of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub section 3 of section 143 of the
Compuries Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ramsons Projects Limited
(“the Company™) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the stmndalone Ind AS
financinl statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Munngement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for estublishing and mainaining intermal financial
confrols based on the internal control ever financial reporting, criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Indin. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
imernal financinl controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safegunrding of its nssets, the
prevention and detection of frouds and errors, the sccurcy ond completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of relinble financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intermal finaneial controls over financial
reporting bosed on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internnl Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prederibed under section 143(10) ol the Companies Act,
20113, w the extenl epplicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both spplicable 1o an sudit of
Internul Financial Controls and, both issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those
Standurds and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit 1o obiin reasonable assurance about whether adeqguate internnl financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
malerigl nespects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtuin audit evidence nbout the adequacy of the internal
financinl contrals system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
interrial finuncial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that o material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstaternent of the standalone Ind AS financial statementy, whether due to fraud or ermror,

We believe that the nudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriote to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company”s intermul financial contrals system over financial reporting.
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Meuning of Internal Financiul Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial ¢ontrol over financial reporting is a process desipned o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted uccounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertuin to the maintenance of records that, in reasoneble detnil, accurately and Fairly reflect
the trunsactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurunce that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordarnice with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonnble assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acguisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s sssets that could have o materinl effect on the financial
slatemernls.

Inherent Limitations of Internnl Financinl Controls Over Financial Reporting

Becouse of the inherent limitations of intermal financial controls over fnancial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper mamigement override of controls, material missmemems due 1o
error or fruud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intermal
financial controls over fAnancial reporting with reference 1o these slandalene Ind AS financial
slalements to fulure periods are subject to the risk thet the intemal financial contrel ever financial
reporling with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate
beeause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
muay deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and
such internnl financial comtrals over financial reporting with reference to these stundalone (nd AS
financial statements were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2020 based on the internal control
over finoncinl reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentinl components of
internal control siated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India.

For NVM & Company.
Chartered Accountants -, COjs
FRN: 012974N / I oy

Narinder K. Ga "‘tW . -
Partoer _P_f

Membership No.: 092032
Place: Gurugram
Date: 30.05.2020

Paga 9 of 8



RAMSONS PROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE YEARENDING
MARCH 31, 2020

1.-

CORPORATE INFORMATION: -

Ramsons Projects Limited (the Company') was incorporated on 22-12-1994 as Ramsons
Finlease Ltd. The name of the company was changed from Ramsons Finlease Ltd. w
Ramsons Projects Ltd. on 28-10-1997, The company holds a Certificate of Registration
(COR) as Non-Banking Financial Institution, without accepting public deposits,
registered with the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI) under section 45(1A) of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and is primarily engaged in lending and investment activities.

2. BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation

Thess standalone or sepurate financial statements of Ramsons Projecis Limited (‘the
Company’] have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards as per
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2020 as amended and notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act] and other relevant provisions
of the Act.

The Company complies in all material respects, with the prudential norms relating to
income recognition, asset classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts and
other matters, specified in the directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI] in
terms of Non-Banlong Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2007, as applicable to iL

Basis of Measurement

The fnancial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certein financial instruments which are measured atfair values.

Measurement of falr values

Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values,
for financial assets. The Company has estahlished policies and procedures with respect
to the measurement of fair values.

Fair values are measured based on Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
such financial asset.

d] Use of Estimates:

In preparing the Company's financlal statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, management is required to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, incomes and
expenses, the disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and notes thereto. Although these estimates are based upon
management’s best knowledge of current evenis and actions, actual results could differ
from these estimates. Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized
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in the period in which the results are known/ materialized. Any variations to
scoounting estimates are recogrized prospectively in current and future period.

Extraordinary and Exceptional Ttems:

Extraordinary items are income or expenses that arise from transactions that are
clearly distinct [rom ordinary activities, They are nol expected to recur frequently or
regularly. The natire and amounts of extraordinary items are separately disclosed in
Statement of Profit and Loss so that its impact on current profit or loss can be

perceived.

However, when items of Income and Expenditure from ordinary activities are of such
size and nature that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the
enterprises for the period, the nature and amount ¢f such items is also separately
disciosed in the Profit and Loss account. These items are penerally referred as
exceptional items.

Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreclation;

Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses il any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost
of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment is provided on straight line value method
over the useful life and considering residual value as prescribed in Schedule [I of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Investments:
Long Term [nvestments in unquoted shares and securities are stated al carrying costs,
Finanecial Azsets:

Financial assets are measured at fair value (except otherwise stated). For egquity
investments, the Company makes an election on an instrument-by-instrument basis to
designate equity investments as measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income [FYTOCI). These elected investments are measured at [air value with gains and
losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the reserves. The cumulative gain or loas is not reclassified to profit or
loss on disposal of the investments. These investments in equity are not held for
trading. Instead, they are held for medium or long term strategic purpose. Upon the
application of Ind AS 109, the Company has chosen to designate these investments as
at FVTOCI as the Company believes that this provides a more meaninglul presentation
for medium or long-term strategic investments, than reflecting changes in fair value
immediately in profit or loss. Dividend income received on such equity investments are
recognized in profit or loss.

Financial asseis where no significant increase in credit risk has been observed are
congidered to be in ‘stage |' and for which a 12 month ECL is recognized. Financial
assets that are considersd to have significant increase in credit risk are considered to
be in ‘stage 2' and those which are in default or for which there is an objective evidence
of impairment are considered to be in ‘stage 3°. Lifetime ECL is recognized for stage 2
and stage 3 financial assets,

There is no case which will be categorized under Stage 2 and Stage 3 hence ECL is not
recognized during the year,
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Revenue Recognition
Dividend and {nterest income

Dividends from investments are recognized in profit or loss when the right to receive
payment is established,

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured
relinbly, Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding.

Retirement Benefits:

Provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and the Employees State Insurance Act,
1948 and Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 are not

applicable to the Company.

Earnings Per Share:

Basic Earnings Per Share is caleulated by dividing the net profit/(loss) for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average aumber of Equity share
outstanding during the period.

Diluted Earnings per Share is caloulated by dividing the net profit/(loss) attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period [adjusted for the effects of dilutive options).

Tanxation:

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax, income tax earlier years, MAT and
deferred tax are included in determining the net profit/ (loss) for the year,

m) Segment Reporting

n., Identification of segment
The company's operating businesses are organized and managed separately
according to the nature of products and services provided, with each segment
representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and serves
different markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in
which major operating divisions of the company operate.

b. Ioter-segment Transfers
The company generally accounts for intersegment sales and transfers at cost plus
appropriate margins.

¢. Allocation of common costs

Common allocable costs are allocated 1o each segment according o the relative
cantribution of cach segment to the total common costs.

d. Unallocated items

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are
not allocated to any business segment
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The Company prepares ifs segment information in conformity with the accounting
policies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the
company as & whole,

n) Contingent Linbilities:

The Company makes a provision when there is presentobligation as a result of a past
event where the outflow of economic resources is probable and a reliable estimate of the

amount of the obligation can he made.
A disclosure is made for a contingent liability when there is a:

« Possible abligation, the existence of which will be confirmed by the cccurrence
J/non-accurrence of one or more uncertain events, not fully within the control of
the company;

» Present obligutioni, where it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benafits will be required to settle the obligation;

* Present obligation, where a reliable estimate cannot be made.

S8



RAMSONS PROJECTS LIMITED
Repd. Office 1815, Bth Floor, Hemkunt Chumbers, 89 Nehr Placs, Bew Dalhi-110019
CIN: LT48909DLL994PLCO63TOAR

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3187 MARCH 2020

{INRin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS NOTE Af ON AS ON AR O
31-Mur-20 31-Mar-19 O1-Apr-18
[AUDITED) {ATBITED) _ [ATDITED)
ASBETSH
FINANCIAL ABSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 3 6.03 1894 83,27
LOpNg 4 2a.7% 17T 124,50
INVESTMENTS & el 402,13 IR.A5
A17, 06 19,14 616,00
HON FINANCIAL ASSETS
PROPLRTY, PLANT & EQLIPMENT fi 13 13,87 12.92
CURRENT TAK ASSET [NET) 7 Al 243 1.80
DEFEREED TAX ASSET (MET) ] 2131 19.95 20,25
ivaE 3785 3456
TOTAL ASSETS 654,43 549,55 EE0.58
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
HON FINANCIAL LIARILITIES
OTHER HON FINANCIAL LIASILITIES L] 241 130 143
EQITY g
AHARE CAFITAL 10 300,65 0065 0165
OTHER EQUITY 1] AL F4d 04 14200
A51.42 [ 33685
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 654,33 64955 650,98

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEQRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A5 PER OUR AUBTT REPORT DF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF HRECTORS
OF RAMBONS PROJECTE LIMITED

{BUNIL A
MANALIING lHEL'E'EIﬁ
MEMBERSHIP 8O, 092032 DN 00012115
—
Dimem 7 30, MAY-20
Place § GURLIGRAM CFO
PAR: AFIPCOS33M




RAMBONS PROJECTS LIMITED
Regd. Offiee 815, 8th Floor, Hem kunt Chambers, 89 Nehru Place, New Delhl- 110019
CIN: LT4399DL 1 994 PLCOSITOR

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOS3 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2020

[INR In Lakha sxcept per abare data)

PARTICULARS NOTE  YEAR ENDED O1. YEAR ENDED 21-
Maz-20 Moar-19
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS — ——|
INTEREST IHCOME 12 28,50 17,50
DIVIGEND INCOME 005 004
TOTAL REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 28 55 1803
CFTHER INCOME i3 0.55 250
TOTAL INCOME [142) 29,10 20.63
EXPENSES:
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 14 770 o
DRPEECINTION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 6 0.0 .04
OIHER EXPENSES 15 12.71 8,95
TOTAL EXPERNSES 10,48 18,63
PROFIT BEFORE TAX [3+4] 8.65 2.00
TAX DXPENSE
CURRENT TAX 1.35 1.35
MAT CREGIT ENTITLEMENT 11.35) 3,55
TAY PARLIER YEARS .02 s
0.02 0.84
PROFIT AFTER TAX [5-6) 8.63 1.18
OTHER COMPREHEFSIVE INCOME
AL FTEMS THAT WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIRD TO PROFIT R LOSs i5,50] 18R
(1) INCOME TAX RIELATING TO TTERS THAT WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIED .
TO PROFT OR LO9S
B (1] MPEMS THAT WILL BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS
(U0 INCOME TAX RELATING TO ITEMS THAT WILL BE RECLASSIFIED TO -
PROFIT OF LOSS
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS) (NET OF TAX) 15.90] 3.88
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (AFTER TAX) [T+8)] 2.73 504
EARKINGS PER EQUITY SHARE [FACE VALUE OF RS.10/- EACH)*
Al BASIC (RS £.99 .04
.29 0.0

B} [MLUTELD (RS.)

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

NVM & CO.CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTEFIRM EEMSTRATION NOO

01287T4N

Duare 1 30-MAY-20
Flace ; CHIRUGRAM

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
& OF RAMBONG PROJECTS
LIMITED

[BUNIL A)
MANAGING DIRECTOR
L O001Z115

2R
PAR: AFPCISIINM
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RAMSONS PROJECTS LIMITED
Regd. Offlce 3158, 8th Floor, Hembkunt Chambers, 89 Mehra Plage, New Delhi-110019
CIN: LT489090L1094FLCO8IT0E

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR TIHE YEAR DNDED J18T MARCH 2020

(I m Likbs]
PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
B1-Mar-do 31-Mnz-19
JALTDTTED| (AUDITED]
A. CASH FLOW FIOM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
FROFIT FOR THE YEAR BG5S 2.00
ADJUSTMIENTS FOR:
EFHECIATION a0 0,04
[AVIDEND INCOME [0} 05 0.y
OPERATING FROFIT BEFORE WOMKING CAPITAL CHANGES .64 = 200
ADIUSTMENTS FOR ©
CHANGES [N ASSETE AND LIANILITIES
OTHER LIABILITIES 161 [0.58]
OTHER L{ARS AR ATWARCES 054 =
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS T I
LESE: NIRECT TAXES PAID [VETH] T
WET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITINS: ( A ) Ty ALES
B CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
VIO N INCOME a.05 o
NET CASH DBED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES | B | .05 0,04
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIER
LOANS & ADVANCES {40102 [71.03)
AET CAFH FLUW FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES: [ C ) (L0 71944
NET INCREASE 1N CASIH AND CASH EQUIVALTENT, Ak | |[e21) {7800
CPENING BALANCE OF CAST AND CASH EQUTVALENTS 15.24 W3ET
CLOSING BALANUE OF CASH AND CASH BUQUIVALENTS &.03 1524

L. Fraviots ymir guies e besn regrooped, adarduir neceamny,

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,
AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
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NS0 Ia1 1S
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DIRECTOR
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EAMBONE FROIMNECTS LIMITED
Regd. Office 1815, Bth Floor, Hemkunt Chambers, 85 Nehru Place, New Delhl. 110019
CIN: LT4809DLLSS4PLCOGATNA

STATEMENT OF AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2020

(IR in Lokl escept per stiare dnaa)

| [PARTICULARS WOTE QUARTER RNDED YEAR ENDED| VEAR ENDED)|
31:Mar20]  31:Dee-19]  dL-Mur-d8]  31-Mar30| DL-ar-19)
AUDITED)| [UNAVDITED)|  |AUDITE (AUDITED]
1_|[HEVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 12 7.0 7.18 .15 2K 55 3
2 [OTHER INCOME (] 0.03] 0,00] FXE 053] 23|
1 |TOTAL INCOME [1-2) 7.08 7.18 528/ av.10] 20.53|
EXPENSER:
A EMPLOYEE DEREFITS ENPENSE 14 2,06 L9 517 7.70] i
1 DEPHRCIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENIE [ .60 [T 1ol [ 0,04
Iﬂ LOAN LDSS PROVIRIONS AND WRITE LFF 0.0 B0y 0,0 10, ) D28
|04 OTHER EXPENSES 12 n.ay 277 243 12,63 0T
4 |TOTAL EXPENSLS [ 4,00 #.61 20,45 18,63
5 |PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX (3+4) 1.59) 2.9 3487 A.45 2.00
6 _[FXCEPTIONAL ITEMS ; . . : }
7 |PROVIT BEFORE TAX [5+5) 1.69 2.9 a.67 865 2,00,
TAX EXPENST i .
8 |CURRENT TAXMAT/TAX EARLIZIR YEARS : : 0,1+ .02 0,444
U [FROFIT FOR THE PERIOD FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS [7-8) L.&9 2.0 283 .63 L.18
10 |PROFIT FROM DISCONTINUED OFERATIONS . - - -
11 [TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONTINUED DPERATIONS .
12 [FROFIT FROM DISCONTINUED OFERATIORE (AFTER TAX) (10-11) i s .
13 [FROFIT FOR THE FERIOD [9+13) 1.59 2.89 2,83 .63 1.16
14 [OTHER COMPRERENUIVE INCOME
A (1) ITEMS THAT WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIED T PROFIT O LOSS 15.35) f0.53| 5 9!;1 ) 184}
11} INCOME TAX RELATING T (TRMS THAT WILL NOT B : = A |
RECLASSIFIRD TO PROETT 0 LOSS
H) |1} ITEMS THAT WILL L RECLASSTFIED T PROFIT O LOSS .
(8] INCOME TAX RELATING TO [TEMS THAT WILL BE RECLASSIFID TO A
PROFIT O LOSS
1 |OTHER COMPRERENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS] (NET OF TAX] 0.3 i0.53) - i.%05| 388
i [TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (AFTER TAK) [L4=13 FA.TH), 1856 183 m L]
17 |EARNINGE PER EQUITY SHARE |[FACE VALUE OF RE.10/- EACH)
Al BASIC (25| 0.05 [ 0 0,99 0.04
1 CHLLITED (15 o0 oof] [ [T [

The financial praulzs of the company for year ending on 31-03-200% s tzen prepared on ooandabone besis, theve i oo siinaion where conaatittution in requized in the

e @l Uit ©im pikrry.

The Dgures for the carresponding perlods have been regrouped & rearranged whertver necessary.

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEQRAL PART (F THE FINANTLAL STATCMENTS,

AS PER GUR AT REPORT OF EVIEN DATE ATTACHIED

NVM & CO.CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSFIAM REGINTRATION NO.:
0139740 ._

Dt = 30-MAY 2D
Plage ¢ URLTHAM

AND Of BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF

RE OF RAMBONS PROJECTS
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UL Al WALl
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RAMSONS FROJECTS LIMITED
Hagd. Oflas 1818, Sth Floor, Hemkunt Chambers, 59 Nohru Flaga, New Dalhi-L10019
CIN; LT48990L 1 994PLCOGI 70N
AUDITED SEGMENT WISE REVENUE, RESULTA AND CAPTAL EMPLOYED FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3185T MARCH 2030

(IR i Lakchn
PARTICULARS GUARTER ENDED YEAR ENDED| YEAR ENDED
31-Mar20]  01-Deci®] 31-Mar19|  31-Mar-20|  31-Mar.19)
[AUDITED|| [UNAUDITED|| _(AUDITED)| __|AUDITED)|  [AUDITED)
1. BEOMENT REVENUE
Al FINANCING ACTIVITIES 7.00 | 7.8 (AT 38 50 17,99
H) INVESTMENT - . 0.05 0,0
) UNALLOCATED 0,02 - [2.13] 055 2.50
TOTAL T.08 718 4.04 29,10 20.62
LESS _INTER SEOMENT REVENUL . - X . -
NET SALES/INCOME FROM OPERATIONS T.06 7.18 4.04 29.10 20,62
3. BEGMENT RESULTS (PROFIT]*] /LOBS () BEFORE TAX ARD
INTEREST FROM BACH SEOM
[PROFIT[*)/ LSS -) BEFORE INTEREGT AND :
TAX FROM EACH
Al FINANCING AGTIVITIES T Ak 7.18 t.16 28,50 17.99
B) INVESTMENT | - - = 0,05 .04
C] UNALLOCATED 0.02 . 21 0.55 150
TOTAL 7. T.AE 4.04 29.10 20.62
[ LEss:
L INTEREST 2 : : = 2
1l OTHER UNALLOCABLE EXPENDITURE NET QORF T &80 451 2045 1563
1L, UN-ALLOCABLE (RCOME = . . . -
TOTAL PROFIT BEVORE TAX 159 3.39 [0.57) B.65
3. CAPITAL EMPLOYED
A FINANCING ACTIVITIES 21479 26849 190,77 214.79 194 7T
B| INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 396 33 AD0 a1 385 71 196,23 386 71
() UNALLOCATED 4040 4513 5178 4040 5179
TUTAL 651.42 683,83 £33.27 651.42 633.27

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS PER QUR ALTNT REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTAUKED

PARTNER )
HMEMBERIHIP NO. 002032

Dste © 30-MAY-20
Frace | GURLIGRAM

OF RAMBONS PROJECTS
LIMITED

L]

-
KALSL
DIRECTOR
DIN 01403507

| Ak

CFD COMPANY, SECRETARY
PAN: AFIPCOS330M M. NCh ASAL1E
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HAMBONS FROJECTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IV EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ERDED JLET MARCH 2020

A) Eguity Shars Cpltal

[ i Lakha)

. 31 -Mar-20 31-Mar-18
Tmazimd, Subsactibed and Patd-ap -
Puslairice s at the beginnmg of the yeur 00 B5 0065
Mulat: Shares lssusd - -~
Balimue ne st the ead of the yonr AD0.68 200,65
0} Other Equicy

[I¥R in Ladha)
Mesorva and Suphus Items of other
comprebensive income
Bistutory Hesarve et Revaluation Of Total
n/s 451C of RN Earnings Iawestment Dus o First
Aet, 1934 Time Adoption of LnildAS

As at D1-Apr-10 TLH0 258 BbA L1.54 343.00
Prafit for tha yeur . (8 [ - 1.18
Tranafer of retnined memihgs o stalutory reecme 0 @22y - -
Revaluation of Invwestmen - 1.HH AAA8
An at A1-Mar-19 kERL 50 .51 15,432 BAR.
As ut O1-Ape-19 Tim 150 50 542 348.04
Profit fur the prar B.63 . B,63
Trunaler of retalned earndmis w daluosy eserve 1.73 . . -
Revaluanen af imessment i 4 58] i5.50)
As b 21-Mar-30 T4. 76 26640 9.52 A50.77

}%/ r\%%«;
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RAMBRONS PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20

. [INR: i Laki
PARTICULARS AS ON B ON AE ON
41-Mac-20 F1-Mar-19 01-Apr-18
3 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
BANK DEPOSITS WITH MORE THAN 3 MONTHS MATURITY 025 028 .25
INTEREST ACCRUED OM BANK DEPOSITS 0.08 .06 0,04
CASH [N HAND [AS CERTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT) 145 211 421
BALANCES WITH BANKS [N CURRENT ACCOUNTS 4.35 12.72 4877
.03 15.24 iﬂ.:.'l'_
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RAMBONE FROJETTS LIMITED
WOFTES TO FINANCLAL STATEMENT FOKE THE MINARCIAL YEAK JOL1S-J0

A LOANS

i FMAE i Laskchal
PARTICTLARS AS on Al 0 AR ON
A% hlnp20 splar- 18 O =g B0
AT TOTAL AT TOTAL AT TOTaAk
AMONTISED AMORTINED ANTFR TIHED
SONT Lele, i d L d
LOWN PORTFOLIO UINBECURED CUNSIDENED GO0 21500 J1EAS L 58 19553 L2ngo 2500
LERS: IMPAIRMENT LOSS ALLOWANCE {00, 48) (L) jors) (LR in. s .S
AT 14T LT 10T 134,50 13430
LOsANE [N INTHA
OTHERS 21545 565 10555 IREES 13300 12500
LSS, |PATRMENT LOST ALLOWANCE L. ] 0 35 10,74 [ Tikg {040 |nsng
21479 19a 7 19477 i sn _ 194.50
BUMBANRY OF LOANS BY STAGL DISTIINUTION
FTALE 1 FTARE 1 BTAGE |
DRSS CARFYING AMOUNT q15.65 1g5.85 125,00
LRSS R PAIRMILNT LOSS ALLOWARCK el Hf -7 i
—dia - e

5 nOoN-CURRENT INVESTMENTE

AS an Ad DN AfOW
Al-Mar20 A1-Mar-18 ol-Apr-18
AMOUNT Wo. oF AMOUNT mo, oF AMOUNT NO. oF
BUTARES/ BHUAIES/ SHARES/
UNITH UNITS UNITH
AT FAIR VALUVE THROUGH OTHER COMPHREHENNIVE
mCoME
MUTUAL FUNDE
LA SUN LIFE INULA CPPORTUNITY FUND 1.10 i 0o 140y 0,08 90
MOROAN STANLEY MUTLEAL FLIND 025 4,500 L 2] 4300 028 2500
TAURUS STARSHARE GROWTH [ ol 3,500 mi 1,500 8.2 .30
EGUITY SitARES
HARMONY CAPITAL 0,08 500 ans El and a0
INDHANK MERLTHANT BANRING SERVILES AL (e L nae EUES og
JEW STIL LTI, (FOMMERLY KNOWN AS JINDAL .04 0 .0 2 @01 0
VLIAY HALIAR
AR INDUSTRIES LTD [FORMERLY KNOWN AS nol HEH] () o0 a3 10
MADHTA PRACESH GLYCHEM)
HOFD BANIE LTD [STARES OF CRNTURICN DANK O 1.449 165 4 L] A0 183
PUNIAR MEROED WITH HEFC BANK LN
HENDALOD INGUSTRY 0.t 100 (L 38 1n LR~ an
UFLEN LT CEU pET LE ] 240 o 100
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS FLEX IND. LTD))
UNITHED RREWERIES LT (MBI, MERTHED WITH 7.8 tits 1138 BLG 740 LI
UNITED BREWERIES LT1}
WAl FRARASH ASSOCIATES LT, nal T LT T 14 7=
[FORMERLY IKNOWN AS J F. INDUSTRIES
TOTAL A] (L] 1713 1338
AT CORT
EQUITY SIARES
BV CORPCHRATION PVT LTD® . 1A pEER]
CAPITAL CONTRINUTION 19 LLP
SV CORPORATION LLP 85,00 - =
JOTAL (B) M50 3,00 IS0
LI jeon] L% N _coo ous
ROTE

“THE COMPANT 3 ¥ CUHPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED HAS BEEN TONWEREL TO LLF W.EF |7 DCTOSER MLy, ACCORDESGLY, THE COMIPART HAS
RECOGNISED CAMTTAL CONTREBLTION I 1AP A8 INVESTMENT N 8 ¥V CORPORATION LLP,

AUT OF ABOVE
INVESTRENTS 59 INTHA B EE [TENE] v

P




RAMBONS FROJECTS LINTTED
FOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT Xl YHIR FINANCIAL YEAR J0019-20

o FROFERTY, PLART AND EQULFMINT

. IHE i LH.H:‘:_
FARTICULATA LAND  BUTLGINGH  FOIENITUGER  WEIIGCLES OFFICE AL
AN EGUTFMENT
FIXTORES )
GUNOSE BLOOK
RALANCE A% AT 16T APRIL, 3018 iLzo 218 a.50 a.ar e 1500
ADENTIONS DUHING THE YEAR . ‘ - .
OECUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR: i 2
HALANCE A% AT STET MARON, 2019 1130 3% [ET] X 088 [T
MALANCE &fl AT 18% APRIL, 2019 50 145 a.50 .3 () U]
ALDITIONY DURING THE YEAR - . . -
DEDLOTIONS BERING THIT YRAR - . . i
HALANCE All AT 315T MARCH, 3000 [T 3,08 T ¥ ;] (TN AT
ADCTMULATED BEFEECIATIGN AND IMPATRENENT
HALANCE AS AT 18T AFRIL, 3018 664 a5 0,34 i iiés 137
ADINTIONS DiilEND T YEAR E . a - na - {112
CHEETE AT (LI M THIE VEAK x u & .
WALAWEN A8 AT J1ET MARCI, 3010 . [XT] _"'i [ 5] it 385
BALANCE AS AT 15T APWIL, 2019 ’ .00 050 ox R FE L]
ATIWTICNS DURING THE TEAR . D a0
[HIFUCTIONS DURING THE YiAR 3 = 2 z
BALANCE AS AT FIST MARCH, 2030 - 013 [ET] (%1l (XL FET N
HEET CANBVENG AMCURT AN AT 8IRT APMIL, 3000 11,80 w1l i - 12492
KT CARRYTNG AMOUNT AS AT J18T MANCH, 2013 e LaT £ 4 i \38T
AN b = z - N




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-30

(ISR in Lalkhs)
PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON AS ON
31-Mar-20 31-Mor-19 0l1-Apr-18
T CURRENT TAX ASSET (NET)

TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE [NET] 314 5.03 .80
3.14 5.03 1.80

# DEFERRED TAX ASSET [NET)
MINIMUM ALTERNATIVE TAX ENTITLEMENT 21.31 19.96 20.25
21.31 19.95 20.25

o
A
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HAMSOND FROJECTE LIMITED
AOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEST 7208 TIHE FINANCIAL YEAR 1019 20
9 i
Pasticulas AB 0N T A 08
31 Mas 30 3L-Mae 11 01 Age 18
¥ OTHER WOR FINANCIAL LIAFRLITIES
EXPESSES PAYALLE 4] L0 2
STATUTONY (LES a1 0.0 ©15
) CHTT TEMM PROVERLND . - 218
33 iF ] L
10 EHANE CAPITAL )
. (MR i Lol stumbier
FAITICULAIS Al om ason hﬁm o
a1 <Bllae=20 AL Mar 1% O1-dpe- 18
il AETHORLSE
409,00,000 [ 410 00,000 BIETTY SHARLA (0F BR, 10/ - BACH 40000 400 Anooo
(W) IS0, SUSSICRIAKD, & PAL A
20,00, 500 {9 20,0, 500] EGUITY SHARII OF 7510/ BATH
TULEY PAID U A0 65 AL 30065
Tutal Ana.ES TR 30153
ilii§ NECOROILIATION OF ILARES AT TAE END AND AT Tilk
DEGIINING OF THI TRAR
OEEIVINT] DALARCE 060 45 ST 2008 88
ATV ISSLIRTY DL T YIZAN - . .
00,48 20885 000,63
fiv) HIEARMES [¥ THE COMPARY HELD BY BACH MARKHOLDER
SIULEISG DEORE THAR 5% MILARED
AAME OF THE MLAREINLDER W OF WO OF SHANES % OF B0, OF GHARES RoF 80, oF
mARES WELD SHANES WELD  shANDS sHARES
FELD LD HELD HELD
WU, BACHEEVA s WLED g3 WA 35am (R
IAAMHCA.) MR BALFEVA Gar, 19EM0  hSIN LT &89 19,

B A INPOTECH VT LTI Lon St 510,500 LR H10 LR ] Sipeng
1,557 00 7,

P THECOMPANY (AS DNLY OFE CLASH OF DOUITY SMARES HAVING PAIT U vALUE OF RS 10/ - EATH, EATH HOLDER (8 ENTITLED T ONE VOTE MR
EHIARE. RO [HVILIENT: HAS IIGES (IU0LARED CURING THE Y2AR.

11 OTHER EQUITF

R m
Parrimatarn A om s on A O
31-Mar-30 B1-far 1 OL-Apr18
A PROFIT & LODOE AjO .
BALANGE A AT THIE ERCUMSIVD OF THE VEAN amip 258 b FEETS ]
AT PROFIT LN 1708 THE YEAR KAl 106 4605
LESS: TRANRFEH TO STATUTORY RESERVE UjS=5I0 {173 g | iy
BALANCE A8 AT THE END OF THE VEA# 265,48 259,59 3
il STATUTORY RESERVE /8 ARIC OF Rl ACT
i Ta.80 #3779

FALANCE A0 AT THE BROMNNIPKG U THE TOAR
ADID ECEEPVE CIITATED O T OF Peiriis DURNG THE YEAR 173 a3 201
HALANTE A AT THE END OF T v EAs T i .04 T80

T OTHER RERERVES - OTHER COMFREALISVE ICOME 0

INVESTMEATA

MALANCE A3 AT THE DEGSHMING OF THE YEAR 1548 11.54 1154
AL TRE S UCTION LRUBING TR YRAN (ERL] A.ER £
DALANCE AJ AT THE BND OF THE YEAR 2.0 1843 Rl
oL 3y 7Y S
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RAMBONS PROJECTS LIMITED
FOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMERT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20

13

14

135

{INR in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
INTEREST FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES a8 50 17.99
DIVIDEND INCONME 005 004
28.56 18.03
OTHER INCOME
INTEREST QN INCOME TAX REFUND .53 0.04
INTEREST ON FDRS 0.2 255
0.65 2.59
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
SALARY 7449 941
STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES (1,22 023
T.70 9.64
OTHER EXPENSES
AUMMTORS REMUNERATION 113 0.71
AUVERTISING EXPENSE 1.08 45
ANNUAL LISTING AND DEPOSITORY CUSTODRIAN FEES 129 295
LEGAL AND PROFESIIONAL CHARGES 693 2.50
OFFICE MATNTENANCE 0.18 0.23
POSTAGE & COURIER EXPENSES 014 016
FILINC: FEES (1 jeir] 026
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXFENSES D.43 0.3
PRINTING AND STATIONSRY (5 0.43
TELEFHONE EXPENSE .06 0.0
TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE EXPENSES 023 0.24
PENALTY FEE 0. Lo 0.02
HBANE CHARGES 0ol 0.0z
MISCELLENEOUS EXPENDITURE 037 0,30
PROVISION OF DOUBTFUL DEBTS - STANDARD ASSETS 0.08 0.28
12.71 f.95

|

o ﬁsﬁ/
A
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RAMSONS PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE NO. 16 - FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS:

c.

These are the Company's first finencial staterments prepared in accordance with ind AS,

The Company has prepared its Ind AS compliant financial statements for year ended on
31 March 2020, the comparative period ended on 31 March 2019 and an opening Ind AS
Balance Sheet as at | April 2018 (the date of transition|, as described in the summary of
sipnificant accounting policies. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the
Company in restating its previous GAAP financial statements, including the Balance
Sheet as at | April 2018 and the financial statcments as at and for the vear ended 31
March 2015,

For periods ended up to the year ended 31 March 2020, the Campany had prepared its
financial statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Previous CRAAT).

Reconcllistions between Ind AS and previous GAAP are given below:
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and eash
flows for previous periods. The Wmllowing table represent the reconciliations from previous

GAAP to Ind AS.
a. Reconcilintlon of equity as at date of transition 1 April 2018 and as at 31

March 2019
INR in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
— 31 March 2019 | 01 April 2018
Equity as reported under previous GAAP 633,27 532.12
Impact due to fair valuation of investment 15.42 11.53
| designated under FVOCI
| Equity as per Ind AS 648.69 643.65
b. Reconcilistion of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March
2019
INR in Lakhs
Particulars As at |
S — B 31 March 2019
Profit after tax as reported under previous GAAP 1.16
Profit after tax as per Ind AS for the vear ended 31 March 2019 1.16
Other comprehensive income 3.88
Tatal comprehensive income as per [nd AS 5.04 |

Notes to first time adoption of Ind AS

Fair valuation of investments subsequently measured under Fair value through
Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI):

Under the previous GAAP, investments in mutual funds and guoted securities were
classified as long-term investments or currént investments based on the intended holding
period and realizability. Long-rerm investments were carried at cost less provision for
other than temporary decline in the value of such investments, Current investments were

carried at inwur_ of cost and fair value,
p - S ”Q{?
A0 ; i : ; "
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Under Ind AS, these investments are required to be measured at fair value, The resulting

frir val

ue changes of these investments have been recognized in retained earnings as at

the date of transition and subsecuently in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

NOTE NO.17- OTHER DISCLOSURES

(1)

Previous year figures have been re-grouped, re-arranged and reclassified wherever
considered necessary, Amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year are
included as an integral part of the current year financial statements and are to be
read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating lo current year.

(2) Auditors Remuneration:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(INR) (INR)

Audit Fess 95,000 60,000
Service Tax/GST 17,100 10,800
1,12,100 70,800

{3) Earnings Per Share (EPS):

Particulars Current Year |  Previous Year
(INR] (INR)

a) Met profit/ (loss) after tax 5,09.943 1,15,790

available for squity

shareholders [R=,)

b) Weighted average number of

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 3,006,500 3,006,500

outstanding during the vear

(MNa. of Shares)

¢) Basic Earnings per 0.30 0.04

shinre{Rs.)

4) The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status
under “The Micro Small and Medium Enlerprises Development Aact, 2006" and
hence disclosure related to amounts unpaid as at the year-end together with
interest paid/payable under this Act has not been given.

i5) The Company has recognized impairment allowance on Loans as required by
IndAS 109. The comparison between provisions required under IRACP and
impairment allowances made under Ind AS 109 has been provided as below which
is required by Reserved Bank of Indin under Notification no. REI/2019-20/170
dated 13 March 2020:

NR in Lakhs
Asset Asset Gross Loss Net | Provisions | Difference
Classification | classification | Carrying | Allowances | Carrying required between
as per RBI | as per Ind AS Amount | [Provisions) | Amount as per | Ind AS 109
Norms 109 | as per Ind | as required IRACP | provisions
AS | under Ind porms | and IRACP




Porforming D m
Assets |
Standard Stage 1 215.65 0.86 214.79 0.86
Non- NA - - -
Performing
Assets (NPA)
Sub-gtandard MA - - - - .
Doubtful
Total Stage | |
(6) There are no litdgations pending against the company except with the
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) in relation to income tax demand of Rs:
8.77 Lakhs for the assessment year 2012-13.
"N Related Party Disclosure (as ldentifled by the management);

Related Parties are classified under following Categories as:

a)

c)

Holdings/Subsidiaries:
There is no holding/subsidiary as on 31.03.2020.

Associates:
There is no agsociate as on 31.03.2020.

Individuals having control or significant influence over the company:
Mr. Sunil Sachdeva

Key Management Personnel & their relatives:

 Name Designation
Mr. Sunil Sachdeva Managing Director
Mr. Yogesh Sachdeva Director

Entities contrelled by the person having control or significant
influence over the company:

8 V Corporation Pvt. Ltd, {up to 11 October 2019)
S V Corporation LLF (w.e.f. 11 October 2019)
5 A S Servizio Pvt, Ltd.

5.A.8. Infotech Pvt. Ltd.

S A S Heights Private Limited

Sumel Buildtech Private Limited

Sumel Developers Private Limited

Doctor On Call Private Limited

5 A S PFininvest LLP

Spirit Heights Private Limited

Sumel Projects Pvt. Lid.

Sumel Heights Private Ltd.

Sumel Promoters Private Limited

During the year, the company has not entered transactions with
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Related party balances outstanding as on 31-03-2020

{INR in Lakhs)

Chartered Accountants y

Membership No, 092034

Dare: 30.05.2020
Place: Gurugram

(Bunil
Muriagin
DIN:
-
(H Chhabra)

CFO
'AN: AFTPCOS33M

Categories a b c d L] Total Total
Current Previous
period Year
Investment in Share
Capital
&V Corporation Pvt Lid - - - 3853.00
(upto 11 October 2019)
Investment in Capital
contribution to LLP
8V Corporation LLP - - A85.00 A85.00
(w.ef. 11 Dctober
2019) B
For sny on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For NWVM & Co. Ra

Ao

(Sundeep Kalsi)
PHrector
DIN: 01493597
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Ramsons Projects VU,

CIN;L74899DL1994PLCO63T08

Avtsnr, C3Fiee: SAS Tower, Medant, The Medicity, Sector- 38, Gurgaon — 122001
Phone: 191 124 857000 Faseimile: 191 124 46790040

Ermtl: corpreintionsilramsonsprojects com

Website: www. mumsoisprajocts com

Ref No: 2020/RPL/79 Date: 30/05/2020

Declaration pursuant to Regulation 33{d) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015

In terms of Regulation 33(d) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, we hereby declare
that M/s. NVM and Co., Chartered Accountant, (Firm Reg. No. 012974N), Statutory
Auditors of the Company, have issued Audit Reports with Unmodified opinion on
the Annual Audited Financial Results of the Company for Financial year ended on 31*

March 2020.

H'Chﬁ:bra

Chief Financial Officer

15

Repd. OfMles: K15, R1h Floor, Hemkunt Chambers. 89 Nebri Place, New Delli=110009



RAMSONS PROMECTS LIMITED
CIN-LT4899DL1994PLCOAITON
Regd. Office - 815, 8" Floor, Hemkunt Chambers, 89 Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Corp. Office - 5" Floor, Tower-B, SAS Tower, Sector-38, Gurgaon-122001 (Hr)
Phone No 449100 24-4679000, Email: rplcorprelationsi@ sasproup.in,
Website: www. ramsonsprojects.com

NOTICE OF 26" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 26™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s, RAMSONS
PROJECTS LIMITED will be held on Friday, September 18, 2020 at 11:30 A.M.. to transact the
[ollowing business{es):

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Annual Financial Statements of the Company
for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2020 and the Reports of Auditors’ & the Board
of Directors’ thereon.

“*RESOLVED THAT the avdited annual financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2020 and the reports of the Auditors and Board ol Directors
thereon as laid before this meeting, be and is hereby considered and adopted”

2. To appoint Mr. Sunil Sachdeva, (DIN: 00012115) who relires by rotation in térms of
Scetion 152 (6) and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013, Mr. Sunil Sachdeva (DIN: 00012115), who retires by rotation at this meeting and
being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment. be and is hereby re-appointed as a
Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider the re-appeintment of Mr. Sundeep Kalsi as a Non-Executive Independent
Director on the Board of the Company and if thought fit, pass the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with
Schedule IV w the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended, and subject to such other
requisite approvals as may be required in this regard, Mr. Sundeep Kalsi (holding DIN
01493597) whose term expires on 27" September, 2020 and who has submitted a
declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 14%(6) of the
Acl & Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and who is eligible for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a
Non Executive Independent Director to hold office for a further period of 5 (Five)
consecutive years with effect from 28" September, 2020 to 27" September, 2025,
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To consider the re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Sachdeva as a Managing Director of the
Company, cligible to retire by rotation, and if thought fit, pass the following resolution
a% a Ordinary Resolution: :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™) and the rules made there under,
as amended from time to time, read with Schedule V to the Act, and Articles of Association
of the Company and subject to the approval of Central Government or other Government
authority/ agency/ board, if any, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to re-appoint Mr. Sunil Sachdeva as Managing Director of the Company,
eligible 1o retire by rotation, for a period of 5 consecutive years with effect from 1¥ August,
2021 till 31" July, 2026 upon the terms and conditions as set out in the Explanatory
Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,

deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments and wrilings as may be
required to give effect to above-said resolution

By order of the Board of Directors

Company Secretary
M. No. - A56111

Place: Gurugram
Date: 21.08.2020

NOTES: -

1. Considering the present COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“"MCA™)

3

has vide its circular dated May 3, 2020 read together with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and
April 13, 2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars™) permitted convening the
Annual General Meeting (*“AGM™ / “Meeting™) through Video Conferencing (“VC*) or
Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM™), without the physical presence of the members at a
common venue. In accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act’) and the Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™), the AGM of the
Company is being held through VO / OAVM.

The members can contact at instameet(@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - 022-49186175, the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, Technology Provider who need assistance with using the
technology before or during the meeting.

The facility for joining the meeting shall be kept open at least 15 minutes before the time
scheduled to start the meeting and shall not be closed till the expiry of 15 minutes after such
scheduled time,
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1.

11.

12.

Atendance of members through VO or OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, Representatives
of the members are allowed for the purpose of voting through remote e-voting or for
participation and voting in the mecting held through VC or OAVM. The authorization if not
already provided, can be shared with the Company through electronic means.

The facility for VC/OVAM is having capacity to allow 1000 members on a first-come-first
servied basis.

A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, relating to the Special Business to be
transacted at the AGM is annexed hereto.

Cienerally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the
Company., Since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA
Circular(s), physical attendance of members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the
facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for the AGM held
in 2020 and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed hereto.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the

Meeting 15 not annexed hereto.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Saturday,
September 12, 2020 to Thursday, September 17, 2020 {both days, inclusive).

Link Intime India Private Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the
Company to perform the share related work for shares held in physical and electronic form.
Members holding shares in physical form are reguested to dematerialize their shares.
Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to intimate change in their address
{if any), to Link Intime India Private Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
Company, located at Noble Heights, 1" Floor, and Plot No. NH 2, LSC, C-1 Block, Near
Savitri Market, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058, at the earliest quoting their registered folio
number and attached copy of PAN. Members holding shares in Electronic mode are
requested to send the intimation of Change of their address or their email 1D, il any, in
respect of shares held by them to the concerned Depository Participant. Any such changes
effected by the Depository Participants will automatically reflect in the Company’s
subsequent records.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are therefore requested to submit the PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts, Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents.
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13.

14,

Pursuant o the amendment of Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODRY), transfer of securities held in physical form
shall not be processed and any transfer of securities will be possible only in Demat mode.
Hence investors are encournged to demal their physical holding for any further transfer.
Further with reference to the Securities and Exchange Board of India circular (Refl
SEBVHO/MIRSD/DOP I/CIR/P/2018/73 dated April 20, 2018) about their direction in
updating the details of PAN and bank account of security holders holding securities in
physical form, wish to inform that the security holders whose folio(s) have not been updated
with PAN and Bank Account details, or where there is any change in the bank account
details provided earlier, are required to fumnish the details to RTA/ Company for registration
fupdation.

As per Rule 3 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Register of
Members of the Company should have additional details pertaining to e-mail. PAN / CIN,
UTD, Oceupation, Status, Nationality. We request all the Members of the Company to
update their details with their respective Depository Participants in case of shares held in
electronic form and with the Company’s RTA in the case of physical holding, immediately.

15. Members desirous for obtaining any information concerning accounts or operations of the

6.

17.

19,

Company are requested to send their queries (o the Company at an carly date, preferably at
least seven davs prior to the date of meeting, 50 as to enable the management 1o keep the
information ready for your perusal.

All documents, demnterinlization requests and other communications in relation thereto
should be addressed dircctly to the Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agents, M/s. Link
Intime India Private Limited, at the address mentioned below:

Link Intime India Private Limited,
Noble Heights, 15t Floor, Plot No. NH 2,

LSC, C-1 Block, Near Savitri Market,
Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058

Pursuant to Regulation 13 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 the Company has created
an E-mail 1) rplcorprefations@sasgroup.in  for quick redressal of Members/investors
gricvances.

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015
entered into with stock exchanges, the information about the Directors proposed o be
appointed’ reappeinted is given in the Annexure to the notice.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of
the 26th AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20, inter alia, indicating the process and
manner of attending the meeting through VC/OVAM and Remote e-Voling is being sent
only through electronic mode to those Members whose E-mail IDs are registered with the
Company/ RTA/ Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes.
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20. Members may note that the Notice of the 26" AGM and the Annual Report 2019-20 will
also be available on the Company’s website: www.ramsonsprojects.com for their download.
For any communication or assistance, the Members may also send requests o the
Company's investor E-mail 1D: rpleorprelationsiiisasgroup.in.

21.

22,

In order to enable the Company to send such documents in electronic form, the Members are
requested to register their E-mail IDs with the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents,
Link Intime India Private Limited, on their E mail id- delhi@linkintime.co.in

The notice of the 26™ AGM is also available on the website of Link Intime India Private
Limited hiops:Yinstavote. linkintime.co.in.

Voting through Electronic Means

L

IL

V.

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as substituted
by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015,
{including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being
in force) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the Company is
pleased to provide the Members with a facility to exercise their right to vote for the
26" AGM by electronic means and the business may be transacted through ¢-Voting
Services. The focility of casting the votes by the Members using an electronic
voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting™) will
be provided by Link Intime India Private Limited (LIIPL).

Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. Once the vote on the
resolution is casted by the Member, whether partially or otherwise, Member shall
not be entitled to change it subsequently or cast the vote again.

A member can opt for only single mode of voting per EVEN, i.e., through remote e-
voting or voting at the Meeting (Insta Poll). If & member casts vote(s) by both
modes, then voting done through remaote e-voting shall prevail and vote(s) cast at
the Meeting shall be treated as “INVALID".

The remote e-voling period commences on 15" September 2020 (09:00 am) and
ends on 17" September 2020 (05:00 pm). During this period Members of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date i.e.. 11" September, 2020, may cast their vote by remote e-voting or
may participate at the AGM and vote through Insta Poll. A person who is not a
member as on the cut-ofT date, should treat the Notice for information purpose only.
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by Link Intime for voting thereafier.
Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes Member of the
Company after dispatch of the Notice of AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off
date i.e., 11" September, 2020, can obtain the login ID and password by sending a
request al enotices@linkintime.co.in or rpleorprelationsi@sasgroup.in. However, if
you are already registered with LIPL for remote e-voting then you can use your
existing wser [D and password/ PIN for casting your vote. If vou forgot vour
password, you can reset your password by using “Forgol User Details/ Password”
option available on hips:/instavote linkintime.co.in.
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VIL

Members whose name appears in the Register of Members or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositaries as on the cut-off date i.e., 11"
September 2020, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting and vote at
the AGM through Insta Poll.

The instructions for remole e-voling are as under:

A. Login to Remote e-Voting website ol Link Intime India Private Limited.

2
3

H.

b.

c.

Open web browser by typing the following URL:

hiips:/finstavote linkintime.co.in

Click on “Login™ tab, available under *SHARE HOLDER' section.
Enter vour User 1D, Password and image verification code
(CAPTCHAY as shiown on the sereen and click on “SUBMIT™,

Your User 11D details are given below:

Shareholders holding shares in demal account with NSDL: Your
User 1D is 8 Character DI 1D followed by § Digit Chient 10);
Shareholders holding shares in demat account with CDSL: Your
User 1D is 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D;

Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form {i.e. Physical Share
Centificate): Your User ID is Even No + Folio Number registered
with the Company;

Your Password details are given below:

If wou are using e-Voling svstem of  LIPL:
https:/instavote linkintime.co.in for the first time or if you are
holding shares in physical form, you need to follow the steps given
below:

Click on “Sign Up" tab available under *SHARE HOLDER'
section register your details and set the password of your choice
and confirm (The password should contain minimum B characters,
at least one special character, at least one numeral, at least one
alphabet and at least one capital letter),

For Sharcholders holding shares in Demat Form
or Physical Form

PAN Enter vour 10-digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by
Income Tax Department (applicable for both demat
sharcholders as well as physical sharcholders).

e Members who have not updated their PAN
with depository  Participant  or in  the
company record are requested (o use the
sequence number which is printed on Ballot
Form / Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN
Field.

DOB/ DOL | Enter the DOB (Date of Birthy DOI as recorded with

the said demat sccount or [olio number in

depaository participant or in the company record for
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dd/mm/yyyy format.
|

Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your
Account | demat account with depository or in the company
Number | roords for the said demat account or folio number,

o  Please enter the DOB/DOI or Bank Account
Number in order to register, If the above-
mentioned details are not recorded with the
depository participants or company, please
enter Even No. + Folio number in the Bank
Account field as mentioned in instroction
{VI!_—_@-*_#-C}‘

If you are holding shares in demat form and is already registered
on to E-Voting system of LIIPL: https:/finstavote.linkintime.co.in,
and/or voted on an earlier voting of any company then you can use
your existing password te login.

Il Sharcholders holding shares in_Demat Form_or Physical
Form have forgotien password:

Enter User 1D, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code
(CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT™,

In case shareholder is having valid email address, Password will
be sent to the sharcholders registered e-mail address. Else,
sharcholder can set the password of histher choice by providing
the information about the particulars of the Security Question &
Answer, PAN, DOB/ DO, Bank Details ete. and confirm. (The
password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one
special character, at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and mt
least one capital letter),

NOTE: The password is to be used by demat shareholders for
voting on the resolutions placed by the company in which they are
a shareholder and eligible to vote, provided thal the company opts
for e-voting platform of LIIPL.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can
be used only for voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

B. Cast your Yote Electronically

I, After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting
on the home page ol INSTA Vote. Select/ View “Even No” of the
company, you choose (o vote,



2. On the voting page, vou will see “Resolution Description™ and against
the same the option “Favour/Against™ for voting.

Enter the number of shares { which represents no. of votes) as on the eut-olT
date under *Favour/Against’. You may also choose the option "Abstain’ and
the shares held will not be counted under *Favour/Against’,

3, IFf you wish to view the entire Resolution dewmils, click on the 'View
Resolutions® File Link.

4. After selecting the appropriaic option iLe. ‘Favour/Against/Abstain’ as
desired and you have decided to vote, click on “SUBMIT”, A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “YES",
¢lse 1o change vour vote, click on “NO™ and accordingly modify your vote.

5. Onee you confirm vour vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
madify or change your vote subsequently.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by vou by clicking on
“Print” option on the Voting page.

(. Genernl Guidelines for shareholders

1. [Institutional sharcholders (i.c. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) and
Custodian are required to log on to e-Voting system of LIPL:
hitps:/finstavote linkintime.co.in and register themselves as ‘Crstodian/
Mutua! Fund/Corporate Body .

They are also required to upload a scanwed certified true copy of the board
resolution fauthority letter/power of attormey ete. together with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format
in the ‘CustodianMutual Fund/Corporate Body' login for the Serutinizer
to verify the same,

2. During the voting period, shareholders can login any number of time till
they have voted on the resolution(s) for a particular “Event™.

3. Shareholders holding multiple [olics/demat account shall choose the
voting process separately for cach of the folios/demat account.

4. In case the shareholders have any queries or issues regarding e-voting,
please refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs™) and Instavote
E-Voting manual available at https:/instavotelinkintime.co.in, under
Help section or write an email to enoticesf@linkintime.co.in or Call us at
Tel: 022 - 49186000,

VIIL.  Information and instructions for Insta Poll: Facility to cast vote through Insta
Poll will be made available on the Video Conferencing screen and will be activated
once the Insta Poll.



Information and instructions for Insta Poll:

Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeting through
IngtaMeet:

I Open the internet browser and launch the URL:
hitps://instameet.linkintime.co.in

e Select the “Company™ and ‘Event Date’ and register with yvour following
details:-

A. Demat Account Ne. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account
No. or Folio No

¢ Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account
shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

¢ Sharcholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account
shall provide 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client 1D

¢ Sharcholders’ members holding shares in physical form shall
provide Folio Number registered with the Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account MNumber (PAN)
(Members who have not updated their PAN with the Depository
Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided to
vou, il applicable.

C. Mobile No.: Enter vour mobile number.

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.

e Click “Go 1o Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeel and your
attendance is marked for the meeting).

i fo Membe S uring the Annual Genera

Meeting through InstaMeet:

I Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register

their request 3 days in advance with the company on the specific email id

created for the general meeting.

Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon

the provision made by the client.

3 Sharcholders will receive “speaking serial number™ once they mark
attendance for the meeting.

4  Other shareholder may ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board
during the meeting,

5 Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with
panellist by switching on video mode and audio of your device.

(V]

Shareholders are requested 1o speak only when moderator of the meeting/
management will aimounce the name and serial number for speaking,
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I

Meeti

ctions for Sharcholders! Members o Vole during the Annual Gener

rough InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the
meeting, sharcholders! members who have not exercised their vote through the
remote e-voting can cast the vote as under:

|

2

Note:

On the Sharcholders VU page, click on the link for e-Voting “Cast your
vole”

Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No, and OTP (received on
the registered mobile number/ registered email 1d) received during
registration for InstaMeet and click on "Submit’.

After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description™ and against
the same the option “Favour/ Against” for voting.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as
desired. Enter the number of shares (which represents no. of voles) as on
the cut-off date under "Favour/Against'.

After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and
you have decided to vote, click on “Save™. A confirmation box will be
displayed. I you wish to confirm your vote, click on “Confirm”, else to
change your vote, click on “Back”™ and accordingly modify your vote.

Onee you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify or change your vote subsequently.

Sharcholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General
Meeting through InstaMeet facility and have not casted their vole on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise nol barred from
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during the
meeting. Shareholders! Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting
prior 1o the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to attend/ participate in
the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be
eligible to vore again during the meeting.

Shareholders’ Members are encouraged to join the Mesting through
Tablets! Laptops connected through broadband for better experience.
Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed
{preferably 2 MBPS download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the
meeting.

Please note that Shareholders™embers connecting lrom Maobile Devices or
Tablets or through Laptops connecting via Mobile Holspot may experience
Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network, It is therefore
recommended to use stable Wi-Fl or LAN connection to mitigate any kind
of aforesaid glitches,

In case sharcholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting,
they may send an email to instameet@Ilinkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel:
0322-49186175.

X.  The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity Share Capital of the Company as on the cut-off date ie., September 11%,

2020,
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XIL

Ms. Richa Kumari, Company Secretary in Practice (COP: 16640, Address: 384P,
Seetor-40, Gurgaon-122003), Partner of M/s. K. K. Singh & Associates, Company
Secretaries, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting
in a fair and transparent manner,

The Scrutinizer will, after the conclusion of e-voling at the Meeting, serutinize the
votes cast at the Meeting (Insta Poll) and votes cast through remote e-voting, make
a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report and submit the same lo the Chairman. The result
of e-voting will be declared within forty-eight hours of the conclusion of the
Meeting and the same, along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report, will be
placed on the website of the Company: www.ramsonsprojects.com and on the
website of RTA  Link Intime India  Private  Limited  at;
hittps:/instavote linkintime.co.in. The result will simultaneocusly be communicated

to the stock exchanges.

Details of the Director secking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming AGM of the
Company (In pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015)

» Detailed Resume of Mr. Sunil Sachdeva seeking re-appointment who retires by rolation
in terms of Section 152 (6) and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment:

Name of Director

Mr. Sunil Sachdeva

Date of Birth DE-10-1965
Date of Appointment 30/01/2007
Qualification Giraduate

Experiences Qualification

Mr. Sunil Sachdeva is a socially driven entrepreneur having
in-depth experience in setting up various projects with
outstanding achievemenits in various sectors and Helds such as
NBFC, Real Estate, Healthcare, Micro Finance etc.

DIN

00012115

List of Directorships held
in other listed companies

He is a Director in only Listed Company ‘Ramsons Projects
Limited'

Membership of
Committees of the Bonrd
of other company

Naot Applicable for Listed Companies

Relationship between
Directors

Mr, Sunil Sachdeva is brother of Mr, Yogesh Sachdeva

Sharcholding in Ramsons
Projects Limited

690500 Equity Shares
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» Detniled Resume of Mr. Sundeep Kalsi, seeking re-appointment as the Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company, in terms of Section 149 (6) and being eligible
offers himself for re-appointment:

Name of Director Mr. Sundeep Kalsi

Date of Birth 30/12/1965 ]
Date of Appointment 0112007

Qualification Post Grraduate

Experience/ Qualification

Professional with degree of Post Graduation in Statistics and
working experiecnce of over 31 years in Business

| Projects Limited

Development.
DIN 01493597
List of Directorships held | He is a Director in only Listed Company ‘Ramsons Projects
in other listed companies | Limited®
Membership of Not Applicable for Listed Companies
Committees of the Board
| of other company
Relationship between Not Applicable
Directors
Sharcholding in Ramsons | 3000 Equity Shares

Place: Gurugram
Date: 21-08-2020
Explanatory Statement

By order of the Board of Directors

\
(S
)
Company ry
M. No. - AS6111

o\
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(Pursnant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the following explanatory
statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 3 and 4 of
the accompanying Notice:

Item No 3:

Mr. Sundeep Kalsi (DIN: 01493597) is a Non-Executive (Independent) Director of the Company.
He joined the Board of Directors of the Company on September 28, 2015 as an Independent
Director. Mr. Sundeep Kalsi is Independent Directors of the Company and have held the positions as
such for more than 5 (live) years.

It is proposed to re-appoint Mr, Sundeep Kalsi as an Independent Directors under Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for another period of 5 years to hold the existing office. His
background and experience and contributions made by him during his tenure, the association of Mr.
Sundeep Kalsi would be beneficial 1o the Company and it is desirable 1o re-appoint Mr. Sundeep
Kalsi as an Independent Director of the Company, w.e.f. 28™ September, 2020 for a second term of
five consecutive years commencing from 2g™ September, 2020t0 27 September, 2025.

Mr. Sundeep Kalsi is not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of
the Act and have given their consent to act as Directors.

The Company has also received declarations from Sundeep Kalsi that they meet with the criteria of
independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and under
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Mr. Sundeep Kalsi is interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item Nos, 3 of the Notice
with regard to his respective appointment. The relatives of Sundeep Kalsi may be deemed to be
interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item Nos. 3 of the Notice, to the extent of their
shareholding interest, if any, in the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/
their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions.

By order of the Board of Di

oel

fumpnny Secretary
M. No. - A56111

Place: Gurugram
Date: 21-08-2020
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Item Mo 4;

The Company had appointed Mr. Sunil Sachdeva as Managing Director of the Company for a period
of five years from 01/08/2016 to 31/07/2021. The Members had subsequently approved the said
appointment #nd terms of his remuneration.

Mr. Sunil Sachdeva, aged 54 years is a Managing Director of the Company having in-depth
experience in setting up various projects with outstanding achievements. Considering his knowledge
of various aspects relating 1o the Company’s affairs and long business experience, the Board of
Directors is of the opmnion that for smooth and efficient running of the business. the services of Mr.
Sunil Sachdeva should be available to the Company for a further period of 5 (Five) years with elTect
from Ist August, 2021,

Mr, Sunil Sachdeva Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company is to be included in
Directors hable to retire by rotation.

This is 1o be done in order to comply with the provisions of Section 132 of the Companies Act 2013
and rules made thereunder.

Mr. Sunil Sechdeva is interested in the resolutions set out respectively at ltem Nos. 4 of the Motice
with regard to their respective appointments. The relatives of Me. Sunil Sachdeva may be deemed 1o
be interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item Nos. 6 of the Notice, to the extent of their
sharcholding interest, if any, in the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the ather Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
Mheir relatives is in any way, concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions,
The Board commends the Ordinary Resolutions set out at ltem Nos. 4 of the Notice for approval by
the shareholders.

By order of the Board of Dircctors

Place: Gurugram
Date: 21-08-2020
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